Towne Park
Community Development District

12051 Corporate Boulevard, Orlando, FL 32817, 407-382-3256

www.towneparkedd.com

The following is the proposed agenda for the Board of Supervisors’ Meeting for the Towne Park
Community Development District, scheduled to be held Thursday, January 10, 2019 at 11:00
a.m. at the Offices of Highland Homes, 3020 S. Florida Avenue, Suite 101, Lakeland,
Florida 33803. As always, the personal attendance of three Board Members will be required to
constitute a quorum.

If you would like to attend the Board Meeting by phone, you may do so by dialing:
Phone: 1-866-546-3377 Participant Code: 964985

PROPOSED BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ MEETING AGENDA

Administrative Matters

e Roll Call to Confirm Quorum

e Public Comment Period [for any members of the public desiring to speak on any

proposition before the Board]

¢ Administration of the Oath of Office to Newly Elected Board Members
Consideration of Resolution 2019-01, Canvassing and Certifying the Results of the
Landowners’ Election
Consideration of Resolution 2019-02, Appointing District Officers
Consideration of Minutes of the October 11,2018 Board of Supervisors Meeting and
the November 8, 2018 Landowners’ Meeting

el

Business Matters

4. Consideration of Resolution 2019-03, Designating District Manager, Assessment
Consultant, and Financial Advisor (subject to District Counsel’s review)
Consideration of Proposal for Underground Electrical Crossings
Ratification of Floralawn Proposal for Plant Replacement
Ratification of Proposal for Pond 1 Hydrilla Treatment
Consideration of CRI Engagement Letter for FY 2018 Auditing Services
Consideration of Payment Authorization Nos. 93 - 96
Consideration of Monthly Financials

SRR

Other Business
Staff Reports
District Counsel
District Engineer
District Manager
Supervisor Requests and Audience Comments
Adjournment




Towne Park
Community Development District

Administration of the Oath of Office to Newly Elected
Board Members



TOWNE PARK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
OATH OF OFFICE

I , A CITIZEN OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA AND OF
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND BEING EMPLOYED BY OR AN OFFICER OF
TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND A RECIPIENT OF
PUBLIC FUNDS AS SUCH EMPLOYEE OR OFFICER, DO HEREBY SOLEMNLY SWEAR
OR AFFIRM THAT I WILL SUPPORT THE CONSTITUTION OF THE UNITED STATES
AND OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA.

Board Supervisor

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF OATH BEING TAKEN

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF POLK

The foregoing oath was administered before me this _ day of , 2018,
by , who personally appeared before me, and is
personally known to me or has produced as identification, and is

the person described in and who took the aforementioned oath as a Member of the Board of
Supervisors of Towne Park Community Development District and acknowledged to and before
me that he/she took said oath for the purposes therein expressed.

(NOTARY SEAL)

Notary Public, State of Florida

Print Name:

Commission No.: Expires:






Towne Park
Community Development District

Resolution 2019-01



RESOLUTION 2019-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE TOWNE
PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT CANVASSING AND
CERTIFYING THE RESULTS OF THE LANDOWNERS ELECTION OF
SUPERVISORS HELD PURSUANT TO SECTION 190.006(2), FLORIDA
STATUTES, AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Towne Park Community Development District (“District”) is alocal unit of
special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, F° lorida Statutes, being
situated entirely within the City of Lakeland, Florida; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 190.006(2), Florida Statutes, a landowners meeting is
required to be held within 90 days of the District’s creation and every two (2) years following the
creation of the District for the purpose of electing supervisors of the District; and

WHEREAS, such landowners meeting was held on November 8, 2018, and at which the
below recited persons were duly elected by virtue of the votes cast in his/her favor; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District, by means of this Resolution, desire to
canvas the votes and declare and certify the results of said election.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS OF THE TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT:

1. ELECTION RESULTS. The following persons are found, certified, and declared to
have been duly elected as Supervisors of and for the District, having been elected by the votes castin
their favor as shown:

Seat 2 Votes
Seat 3 Votes
Seat 5 Votes

2. TERMS. In accordance with Section 190.006(2), Florida Statutes, and by virtue of
the number of votes cast for the Supervisors, the above-named persons are declared to have been
elected for the following terms of office:

4 Year Term
4 Year Term
2 Year Term




3. EFFECTIVE DATE. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon its
adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 10" DAY OF JANUARY, 2019.

TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Attest:
Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman, Board of Supervisors







Towne Park
Community Development District

Resolution 2019-02



RESOLUTION 2019-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF TOWNE
PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPOINTING
OFFICERS OF THE DISTRICT, AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE

WHEREAS, Towne Park Community Development District (hereinafter the “District”) is
a local unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida
Statutes, being situated entirely within the City of Lakeland, Florida; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District desires to appoint Officers of the
District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
OF TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

Section 1. is appointed Chairman.
Section 2. is appointed Vice Chairman.
Section 3. is appointed Assistant Secretary.

is appointed Assistant Secretary.

is appointed Assistant Secretary.

is appointed Assistant Secretary.

Section 4. This Resolution supersedes any prior appointments made by the Board for
Chairman and Vice-Chairman.

Section 5. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 10™ DAY OF JANUARY, 2019.

TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CHAIRMAN / VICE CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:

SECRETARY / ASSISTANT SECRETARY






Towne Park
Community Development District

Minutes



MINUTES OF MEETING

TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ MEETING

Thursday, October 11, 2018 at 11:08 a.m.

The Offices of Highland Homes

3020 8. Florida Avenue, Suite 101

Lakeland, Florida 33803

Board Members present at roll call:

Joel Adams Board Member
Jeffrey Shenefield Board Member
Brian Walsh Board Member

Also Present:

Jane Gaarlandt Fishkind & Associates, Inc.
Denise Abercrombie Highland Homes (by phone)
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order and Roll Call

The meeting was called to order. The Board Members and staff in attendance are as
outlined above.
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Period

There were no public comments at this time.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of the Minutes of the
July 12,2018 Board of Supervisors’

Meeting

The Board reviewed the minutes of the July 12, 2018 Board of Supervisors’ Meeting.

ON MOTION by Mr. Adams, seconded by Mr. Walsh, with all in favor, the Board
approved the Minutes of the July 12, 2018 Board of Supervisors’ Meeting.




FORTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of the Uniform
Collection Agreement between
Polk County Tax Collector and the
District

Ms. Gaarlandt explained the Uniform Collection Agreement to the Board.

ON MOTION by Mr. Adams, seconded by Mr. Walsh, with all in favor, the Board
approved the Uniform Collection Agreement between Polk County Tax Collector and the
District.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Conveyance of
Phase 2A Common Areas to the
District

Ms. Gaarlandt explained that the documents are in form behind Tab 3 in the agenda
package. She noted that there were some items that Ms. Warren wanted to review with
their Real Estate Attorney and had asked Ms. Gaarlandt to request a motion to approve the
conveyance documents pending District Counsel’s final review and approval.

ON MOTION by Mr. Adams, seconded by Mr. Shenefield, with all in favor, the Board
approved Conveyance of Phase 2A Common Areas to the District, subject to District
Counsel’s final review and approval.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for
Pond maintenance

The Board reviewed the proposals. Mr. Adams asked the Board and staff to review the
scope in detail. Mr. Walsh stated that the District does not know if the scopes are similar
or identical.




ON MOTION by Mr. Adams, seconded by Mr. Walsh, with all in favor, the Board
authorized District staff to work with the proposed Vendors as well as ratification of the
Supervisors to choose, select and execute a Pond Maintenance Contract.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of ChoiceNetworks
Proposal for NVP and Camera

Installation

The Board reviewed the ChoiceNetworks proposal.

ON MOTION by Mr. Adams, seconded by Mr. Shenefield, with all in favor, the Board
approved the ChoiceNetworks Proposal for NVP and Camera Installation.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Payment
Authorization Nos. 83 - 90

Ms. Gaarlandt requested Board approval of Payment Authorization Nos. 83 —90.

ON MOTION by Mr. Adams, seconded by Mr. Walsh, with all in favor, the Board
approved Payment Authorization Nos. 83 —90.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Review of Monthly Financials

The Board reviewed the monthly financials. Ms. Gaarlandt explained that these financials
are through the end of September which is the end of the fiscal year but it will still be a
couple of months before they have the final close out statement. There was no action
required by the Board.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports

District Counsel — Not Present

District Engineer — Not Present




District Manager — Ms. Gaarlandt updated the Board of the ADA Website compliance.
She stated that there will be a $500.00 cost for each District for the
additional conversion of the documents.

Ms. Gaarlandt asked if there are any additional Amenities on site
that the District should start getting involved with. She also noted
that Mr. Adams had mentioned that the District might enter into a
contract with the management Company. Mr. Adams said that they
can but he would have to abstain from any conversation or vote on
that because he has a financial interest in that. He stated that right
now he is prepared to provide those services through the end of the
year on a pro bono basis until the District gets 100% stabilized. He
stated that the Amenities has been opened for a few months and the
District is working out issues with the cameras.

Mr. Adams asked about Mr. Glasgow’s role. Ms. Gaarlandt stated
that he is a Field Associate. Mr. Adams said that the parties can
work out some thing where Mr. Glasgow is in the role and HCM is
backup and they are out there as part of the HOA. Ms. Gaarlandt
stated that Mr. Glasgow is on site on a regular basis and asked Mr.
Adams to let the District manager know if there is anything specific
he wants them to do.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Requests and Audience
Comments

Mr. Adams asked for a motion to authorize staff to work with the Board of Supervisors to
review a one-time treatment of the hydrilla on the large pond and perhaps working out a
cost-sharing arrangement with the Phase 1 HOA, who also utilizes that pond for the
stormwater. He stated that it would be outside of the regular ongoing pond maintenance.
Mr. Walsh asked if the District needed a motion for that. Mr. Adams stated that it could
cost between $14,000.00 - $15,000.00 to treat it. Ms. Gaarlandt stated that they would need
the Boards approval and noted that the Board could authorize the Chair to work with staff
to finalize the pond clean up.

ON MOTION by Mr. Adams, seconded by Mr. Walsh, with all in favor, the Board
approved a not-to-exceed amount of $20,000.00 for Pond Cleanup.




Ms. Gaarlandt asked if there were still some outstanding proposals for the onetime cleanup.
Mr. Adams responded that there were some proposals a while back addressed to the
Developer that needed to be readdressed to the District and the Phase 1A HOA. He stated
that he thinks that the District should address it. The Board discussed the cause of the
hydrilla issue and the possibility of the migration of the hydrillas to various ponds. The
Board discussed putting in carp in order to get rid of the vegetation. Mr. Adams stated that
he would like some input from the Phase 1 HOA because they have 20 houses that front
that pond and the District will be having homeowners now. He stated that the pond that
needs the most work was put in in 2006 but was part of the Phase 2 lands and Phase 1
permit with an easement but the individuals that owned Phase 2 did not maintain it. He
stated that he got it regraded last year but it needs regular maintenance along with the other
ponds.

There were no audience comments.

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

There were no other questions or comments. Ms. Gaarlandt requested a motion to adjourn.

ON MOTION by Mr. Walsh, seconded by Mr. Shenefield, with all in favor, the Board
Adjourned the October 11, 2018 Board of Supervisor’s Meeting for the Towne Park
Community Development District.

Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman







MINUTES OF MEETING

TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
LANDOWNERS’ MEETING

Thursday November 8, 2018 at 11:04 a.m.

The Offices of Highland Homes

3020 S. Florida Avenue, Suite 101

Lakeland, Florida 33803

Present:

Brian Walsh

Jeff Shenefield

Jane Gaarlandt Fishkind & Associates, Inc.

Sarah Warren Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. (via phone)
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order

The Towne Park Community Development District landowners’ meeting was called to
order at 11:04 a.m. Ms. Gaarlandt confirmed that the election had been properly noticed
in the Lakeland Ledger.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Appointment of Chairperson for
the Purpose of Conducting the
Landowners’ Meeting

Ms. Gaarlandt, as District Manager, served as the chair for the District’s landowners’
meeting.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Determination of Number of
Voting Units Represented or
Assigned by Proxy

The owners of land within the District or any landowner proxy holders were asked to
identify themselves. Mr. Shenefield presented landowner proxy forms, which outlined that
he was the authorized proxy holder for Towne Park II, LLC and Highland Holdings, Inc.
Ms. Gaarlandt presented a landowner proxy form signed by JD Alexander on behalf of
Riverstone LLC naming Ms. Gaarlandt as the proxyholder. The proxy forms indicated that
Towne Park IT, LLC has 192 votes and Highland Holdings has 33 votes. Ms. Gaarlandt has
443 on behalf of Riverstone LLC.



FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of Nominations for the
Board of Supervisors

Ms. Gaarlandt noted that Seat 2 currently held by Mr. Heat, Seat 3 currently held by Mr.
Shapiro, and Seat 5 currently held by Mr. Shenefield are up for election.

Mr. Shenefield nominated Mr. Heath, Mr. Shapiro, and himself. Mr. Gaarlandt nominated
Mr. Heath, Mr. Shapiro, and Mr. Shenefield.

The two persons receiving the highest numbers of votes will serve 4-year terms and the
person receiving the next highest number will serve a 2-year term.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Casting of Ballots

Mr. Shenefield cast 33 votes for Mr. Heath 33 votes for Mr. Shapiro, and 32 votes for
himself on behalf of Highland Holdings and 192 votes for Mr. Heath, 192 votes for Mr.
Shapiro, and 191 votes for himself on behalf of Towne Park II, LLC.

Ms. Gaarlandt cast 443 votes for Mr. Heath, 443 votes for Mr. Shapiro, and 442 votes for
Mr. Shenefield.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ballot Tabulations and

Announcement of Election Results

Ms. Gaarlandt noted that totals 668 each from Mr. Heath and Mr. Shapiro and 665 votes
for Mr. Shenefield.

Mr. Heath and Mr. Shapiro will both serve 4-year terms and Mr. Shenefield will serve a 2-
year term.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

The Landowners Meeting was adjourned.

Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman






Towne Park
Community Development District

Resolution 2019-03

(subject to District Counsel’s review)



RESOLUTION 2019-03

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING FISHKIND &
ASSOCIATES, INC., AS DISTRICT MANAGER OF AND
ASSESSMENT CONSULTANT FOR AND FINANCIAL
ADVISOR TO THE TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, AUTHORIZING
COMPENSATION, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

WHEREAS, the Towne Park Community Development District (“District”) is a local
unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 189, Florida
Statutes, being situated in the City of Lakeland, Polk County, Florida; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the District has previously appointed
Fishkind & Associates, Inc. as District Manager and Assessment Consultant (hereinafter,
collectively, the “District Manager”) and Financial Advisor; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors and Fishkind & Associates, Inc. desire to enter
into a revised District Management Agreement and Financial Advisor Agreement (collectively,
the “Fishkind Agreement”), which shall be dated effective as of the date of this Resolution, the
form(s) of which are attached hereto as Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of the Fishkind Agreement, Fishkind & Associates,
Inc. may, upon notice to the District, assign its rights and obligations under such agreement to
any subsidiary, affiliate, or successor in connection with the sale of all or substantially all of
Fishkind & Associates, Inc.’s assets; and

WHEREAS, Fishkind & Associates, Inc. has recently advised the Board of Supervisors
of the District of its intent to enter into a proposed transaction (the “Transaction”) with PFM
Financial Advisors LLC or PFM Consulting Services, LLC or its affiliate(s) (collectively,
“PFM”) whereby Fishkind will sell all or substantially all of its assets to PFM; and

WHEREAS, in connection with the Transaction and pursuant to the Fishkind
Agreement, Fishkind & Associates, Inc. desires to assign it rights and obligations as District
Manager and Financial Advisor under the Fishkind Agreement to PFM upon and after the date
the Transaction is consummated, and the Board is amenable to such assignment upon the
consummation of the Transaction.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

1.  Fishkind & Associates, Inc. has previously been appointed the District Manager and
Financial Advisor to the District.



2. Fishkind & Associates, Inc., shall be compensated for services in such capacity in
the manner prescribed set forth in the Fishkind Agreement attached hereto as
Exhibit A, which agreement is approved as to form and substance. Upon execution
of the Fishkind Agreement(s) attached hereto as Exhibit A, all prior agreements
relating to the services contemplated in the Fishkind Agreement attached hereto as
Exhibit A are hereby rescinded by the parties and shall be of no further force and

effect.

3.  The assignment by Fishkind & Associates, Inc. of all of its rights and obligations as
District Manager and Financial Advisor under the Fishkind Agreement to PFM is
approved by the Board in connection with, and shall become effective upon,
consummation of the Transaction referenced hereinabove.

4.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted this 10" day of January, 2019.

ATTEST: TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson

Exhibit A: Fishkind Agreements



DISTRICT MANAGEMENT AND ASSESSMENT CONSULTANT AGREEMENT

This District Management Agreement (this “Agreement”), made and entered into this 1ot
day of January, 2019 (the “Effective Date”) by and between Towne Park Community
Development District (“DISTRICT”) and Fishkind & Associates, Inc. (hereinafter called the
“MANAGER?”) sets forth the terms and conditions under which MANAGER shall provide
services.

WHEREAS, the DISTRICT desires to obtain the services of a MANAGER to provide
District Management Services; and

WHEREAS, MANAGER is capable of providing the necessary services.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above mentioned premises and intending to
be legally bound hereby, the DISTRICT and MANAGER agree as follows:

I. SCOPE OF SERVICES

MANAGER shall provide District Management Services as set forth in Exhibit A
to this Agreement. Any material changes in or additions to the scope of services described in
Exhibit A shall be promptly reflected in a written supplement or amendment to this Agreement.
Services provided by MANAGER which are not specifically referenced in the scope of services
set forth in Exhibit A of this Agreement shall be completed as agreed in writing in advance
between the DISTRICT and MANAGER. Upon request of DISTRICT, MANAGER or an
affiliate of MANAGER may agree to additional services to be provided by MANAGER or an
affiliate of MANAGER, by a separate agreement between the DISTRICT and MANAGER or its
respective affiliate.

II. WORK SCHEDULE

The services of MANAGER are to commence as soon as practicable after the execution
of this Agreement and a request by the DISTRICT for such service.

III. COMPENSATION

For the services provided under this Agreement, MANAGER’s professional fees
shall be paid as provided in Exhibit B to this Agreement and DISTRICT shall pay expenses and
fees for other services not set forth in Exhibit A as provided below.

1. Reimbursable Expenses

In addition to fees for services, MANAGER will be reimbursed for necessary,
reasonable, and documented out-of-pocket expenses incurred, including travel, meals, lodging,
telephone, mail, and other ordinary cost and any actual extraordinary cost for graphics, printing,
data processing and computer time which are incurred by MANAGER only as authorized by the
DISTRICT’s approved budget. Documentation of such expenses will be provided to the
DISTRICT upon request.

Rev. .12.3.2018 1



2. Other Services

Any services which are not included in the scope of services set forth in Exhibit A of this
Agreement will be subject to separate, mutually acceptable fee structures.

IV. TERM AND TERMINATION

This Agreement shall be effective from the Effective Date and shall continue until terminated by
either party as provided herein. The DISTRICT has the right to terminate this Agreement for
“good cause” which shall include misfeasance, malfeasance, nonfeasance or dereliction of duties
by the MANAGER which, in each case, the MANAGER fails to cure within 10 days of notice
thereof. Termination for “good cause” shall be effected immediately by provision of written
notice to MANAGER. Either party hereto shall have the right to terminate this Agreement, at
any time and for any reason whatsoever, upon (i) the DISTRICT providing to the MANAGER a
minimum of thirty (30) days advance written notice of its intention to terminate or (ii) the
MANAGER providing to the DISTRICT a minimum of sixty (60) days advance written notice of
its intention to terminate. All notices shall be mailed to the person and address specified for use
in the giving of notice, in paragraph 10, hereof. Should the relationship be terminated,
MANAGER will be paid for all services performed and costs and expenses incurred up to the
termination date.

V. ASSIGNMENT

Neither party may assign this Agreement or its rights or obligations hereunder without
the prior written consent of the other; provided, however, that MANAGER may, upon notice to
the DISTRICT, assign MANAGER’s rights and obligations under this Agreement to any
subsidiary or affiliate of MANAGER or a successor of MANAGER in connection with the sale
of all or substantially all of MANAGER's assets. Subject to the foregoing, this Agreement shall
be binding on the parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns.

V1. OWNERSHIP OF INFORMATION, REPORTS, AND DATA

All information, data, reports, and records in the possession of the DISTRICT or any
third party necessary for carrying out any services to be performed under this Agreement
(“Data”) shall be furnished to MANAGER and the DISTRICT shall, and shall cause its agent(s)
to, cooperate with MANAGER in its conduct of reasonable due diligence in performing the
services, including with respect to the facts that are necessary in its recommendation(s) to the
DISTRICT in connection with a transaction or financial product and/or relevant to a
DISTRICT’s determination whether to proceed with a course of action. To the extent
DISTRICT requests that MANAGER provide advice with regard to any recommendation made
by a third party, DISTRICT will provide to MANAGER written direction to do so as well as any
Data it has received from such third party relating to its recommendation. DISTRICT
acknowledges and agrees that while MANAGER is relying on the Data in connection with its
provision of the services under this Agreement, MANAGER makes no representation with
respect to and shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of such Data.

VII. NOTICES

Rev. .12.3.2018 2



All notices given under this Agreement shall be in writing, sent by registered United
States mail, with return receipt requested, addressed to the party for whom it is intended, at the
designated below. The parties designate the following as the respective places for giving notice,
to-wit:

DISTRICT:

Towne Park Community Development District
12051 Corporate Boulevard

Otlando, Florida 32801

Attention: District Manager

With A Copy To:

Hopping Green & Sams, PA
119 S. Monroe Street, Suite 300
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Attention: Roy Van Wyk

MANAGER:

Fishkind & Associates, Inc.

12051 Corpotate Boulevard
Orlando, FL 32801

Attention: Hank Fishkind, President

VIII. TITLE TRANSFER

All materials, except functioning or dynamic financial models, prepared by MANAGER
pursuant exclusively to this Agreement shall be the property of the DISTRICT. Subject to the
foregoing exception, upon termination of this Agreement, at DISTRICT’s reasonable request no
later than three (3) years after the termination of this Agreement MANAGER shall deliver to the
DISTRICT copies of any and all materials or documents prepared, kept or maintained in
accordance with this Agreement.

IX. MANAGER’S REPRESENTATIVES

1. Assignment of Named Individuals

The professional employees of MANAGER set forth below will provide the services set
forth in this Agreement; provided that MANAGER may, from time to time, supplement or

otherwise amend the team members set forth below.

. Jane Gaarlandt
. Sonali Patil

2. Changes in Staff Requested by the DISTRICT

Rev. .12.3.2018 3



The DISTRICT has the right to request, for any reason, MANAGER to replace any
member of the MANAGER staff. Should the DISTRICT make such a request, MANAGER shall
promptly suggest a substitute for approval by the DISTRICT.

X. INSURANCE

MANAGER shall maintain insurance coverage with policy limits not less than as stated
in Exhibit C.

XIII. GENERAL PROVISIONS
1. MANAGER Not to Participate as Underwriter

The MANAGER is precluded from being an underwriter of any debt obligations issued by the
DISTRICT and shall not market or otherwise be responsible for the initial offering of the
issuance of any of the DISTRICT's debt obligations.

2. Limitation of Liability

Except to the extent caused by willful misconduct, bad faith, gross negligence or reckless
disregard of obligations or duties under this Agreement on the part of MANAGER or any of its
associated persons, neither MANAGER nor any of its associated persons shall have liability to
any person for (i) any act or omission in connection with the performance of its services
hereunder, (ii) any error of judgment or mistake of law, or (iii) any loss arising out of or any
financial or other damages resulting from DISTRICT’s election to act or not to act, as the case
may be, contrary to or, absent negligence on the part of MANAGER or any of its associated
persons, upon any advice or recommendation provided by MANAGER to DISTRICT.

3. Disclaimer of MANAGER

The DISTRICT acknowledges that the MANAGER is not an attorney and may not render legal
advice or opinions. Although the MANAGER may participate in accumulating information
necessary for documents required by the DISTRICT to finalize any particular financing, such
information shall be verified by the DISTRICT as to its correctness; provided, however, that the
DISTRICT shall not be required to verify the correctness of any information originated by the
MANAGER or the correctness of any information originated by the MANAGER which the
" MANAGER has used to formulate its opinions and advice given to the DISTRICT.

4, Attorney Fees and Governing Law

MANAGER and the DISTRICT agree that, should a disagreement arise as to the terms or
enforcement of any provision of this Agreement, each party will in good faith attempt to resolve
said disagreement prior to pursuing other action. This Agreement shall be construed, enforced,
and administered in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida. In the event either party is
required to take any action to enforce this Agreement, the substantially prevailing party shall be
entitled to attorney’s fees and costs, including fees and costs incurred in determining entitlement
to and reasonableness of such fees and costs.

Rev. .12.3.2018 4



5. Time of the Essence

The DISTRICT and the MANAGER agree that time is of the essence and that the services of the
MANAGER shall be performed expeditiously.

6. Entire Agreement

This Agreement represents the entire agreement between DISTRICT and MANAGER for
District Management Services contemplated hereby and supersedes all prior agreements,
contracts, arrangements, or communications between the parties with respect to the subject
matter addressed herein, whether oral or written. This Agreement may not be amended or
modified except in writing signed by both parties. For the sake of clarity, any separate
agreement between DISTRICT and MANAGER or any affiliate of MANAGER shall not in any
way be deemed an amendment or modification of this Agreement. The invalidity in whole or in
part of any provision of this Agreement shall not void or affect the validity of any other
provision.

7. Authority to Execute and Counterparts

Each party to this Agreement represents, warrants, and covenants to the other that the person or
persons signing this Agreement on behalf of such party is authorized and empowered to sign and
deliver this Agreement for such party, that such party has the lawful authority to enter into this
relationship, and that the governing or managing body of each party has approved this
relationship and has similarly authorized the execution of this Agreement. This Agreement may
be signed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of which
when taken together shall constitute one and the same document.

8. Public Records Disclosure

MANAGER understands and agrees that all documents of any kind provided to the DISTRICT
in connection with this Agreement may be public records, and, accordingly, MANAGER agrees
to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida law in handling such records, including but
not limited to Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes. Consultant acknowledges that the designated
public records custodian for the DISTRICT is Fishkind & Associates, Inc. (“Public Records
Custodian”). Among other requirements and to the extent applicable by law, the MANAGER
shall 1) keep and maintain public records required by the DISTRICT to perform the service; 2)
upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the DISTRICT with the requested public
records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable time period at a cost
that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes; 3) ensure that public
records which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public records disclosure
requirements, are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the Agreement
term and following the Agreement term if the MANAGER does not transfer the records to the
Public Records Custodian of the DISTRICT; and 4) upon completion of the Agreement, transfer
to the DISTRICT, at no cost, all public records in MANAGER’s possession or, alternatively,
keep, maintain and meet all applicable requirements for retaining public records pursuant to
Florida laws. When such public records are transferred by the MANAGER, the MANAGER
shall destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public
records disclosure requirements. All records stored electronically must be provided to the
DISTRICT in a format that is compatible with Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF formats.

Rev. .12.3.2018 5



9. Independent Contractor

MANAGER, its employees, officers and representatives at all times shall be independent
contractors and shall not be deemed to be employees, agents, partners, servants and/or joint
venturers of DISTRICT by virtue of this Agreement or any actions or services rendered under
this Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement is intended or shall be construed to give any person,
other than the Parties hereto, their successors and permitted assigns, any legal or equitable rights,
remedy or claim under or in respect of this Agreement or any provisions contained herein. In no
event will MANAGER be liable for any act or omission of any third party or for any
circumstances beyond MANAGER s reasonable control including, but not limited to, fire, flood,
or other natural disaster, war, riot, strike, act of terrorism, act of civil or military authority,
software and/or equipment failure, computer virus, or failure or interruption of electrical,
telecommunications or other utility services.

In witness whereof, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement, in duplicate, as of
the Effective Date above written.

Board of Supervisors:

Towne Park Community Development District

Sign

Print Name

Fishkind & Associates, Inc.

Hank Fishkind, Ph.D., President

Rev. .12.3.2018 6



EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF SERVICES

I. General Management Services

General Consultation, Meetings, and DISTRICT Representation

The Manager shall organize the DISTRICT meetings. This includes, but is not limited to,
providing the agenda and Board packages, scheduling, notification, publication and related
matters. The service to be provided shall also include, but not be limited to planning, scheduling,
production and quality control, coordination, and administration of various professional service
elements.

The manager shall prepare and submit to the DISTRICT’s Board of Supervisors a proposed
annual budget and administer the adopted budget of the DISTRICT.

As the DISTRICT’s Manager, we will consult with the DISTRICT Board of Supervisors
and its designated representatives, and when necessary, participate in such meetings, discussions,
project site visits, workshops, and hearings as may pertain to the administration, accomplishment
and fulfillment of the professional services with regard to the projects and general interest of the
DISTRICT.

The Manager shall consult with and advise the DISTRICT on matters related to the
operation and maintenance of the DISTRICT and assist the DISTRICT to ensure compliance
with all statutes and applicable law affecting the DISTRICT. The Manager will maintain the
DISTRICT’s website in compliance with applicable law and ensure an e-mail system is in place
which provides a separate “CDD e-mail address” for all Board members with an archiving
system which will allow the Manager to respond to public records requests and maintain e-mails
in compliance with applicable records retention law.

II.  Accounting Services

The Manager shall define and implement an integrated management reporting system
which will allow the DISTRICT to represent fairly and with full disclosure the financial position
of the DISTRICT. Monthly financial statements will be provided in addition to a year-end
audited financial statement to be prepared by a certified public accounting firm selected by the
DISTRICT. These services will be coordinated with the DISTRICT’s auditors to assure a
smooth and efficient audit of the DISTRICT’s books.

III. Minutes and Records

The Manager shall define and implement a system of record management for the
DISTRICT, including a concise and accurate record of the official actions of the Board of
Supervisors and any appointed boards or committees, and shall oversee the maintenance and
disclosure of DISTRICT’s records pursuant to Florida law.

Rev. .12.3.2018 7



1V. Annual Assessments, Lien Book Maintenance and Dissemination Agent

The Manager will maintain the tax roll for the DISTRICT and coordinate and report to
the Tax Assessor and Tax Collector for the jurisdiction in which the DISTRICT exists.

The Manager will administer the DISTRICT’s assessment methodology during platting
and maintain the DISTRICT’s lien book and release of liens at closings.

The Manager will provide continuing disclosure filing coordination and assistance for
DISTRICT debt issues on EMMA as required by the MSRB and other regulatory agencies.

V. Assessment Consulting Services

The Manager shall formulate the DISTRICT’s special assessment methodology or similar
security for debt issuance in consultation with the DISTRICT’s counsel, consulting engineer,
bond counsel, and other consultants and professionals, including the preparation of an
assessment methodology repoit.

Rev. .12.3.2018 8



EXHIBIT B
COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES

The table below outlines the minimum management fees. The fees depend upon the type
of district, the website selected, and the number of debt issues outstanding for the
DISTRICT. Fees are reviewed and adjusted annually pursuant to the DISTRICT’s
budget process. Our fees include the provision of the services described in Exhibit A, as
well as the reimbursable expenses set forth in Section III(1).

Type of District Management

Fee
Inactive $5,000
Developer Control $25,000
Resident Control $60,000
Website Set Up Annual
Minimum $2,000 $900
Standard $3,000 $2,500
Deluxe $5,000 $5,000
Lien Book, Tax Roll, and Amount
Continuing Disclosure Services
Base Fee $5,000
Fee per debt issue $7,500
Assessment Methodology Fee to be
Preparation and Assessment negotiated
Consulting Services per debt

issuance

Rev. .12.3.2018 9



EXHIBIT C
INSURANCE

MANAGER shall provide and maintain the following levels of insurance coverage at all times
subsequent to the execution of this Agreement:

a) Worker’s Compensation insurance to cover full liability under worker’s compensation laws
in effect in Florida.

b) General Liability insurance with limit of one million dollars ($1,000,000.00) per each
occurrence.

¢) Professional Liability insurance with limit of one million dollars ($1,000,000.00) per each
occurrence. Claims-made policies shall have at least a three-year reporting period.

d) Employment Practices Liability insurance with limit of two million dollars ($2,000,000.00)
per each occurrence.

¢) Commercial Crime insurance with limit of two million dollars ($2,000,000.00) per each
occurrence.

f) Comprehensive Automobile Liability insurance for all hired and non-owned vehicles used by
the Consultant’s staff with a combined single limit of one million dollars ($1,000,000.00).

The DISTRICT (and its staff, consultants, and supervisors as applicable) will be listed as
additional insureds on the General Liability and Automobile insurance policies described above.
The DISTRICT (and its staff, consultants, and supervisors as applicable) will be listed as a joint
loss payee on the Commercial Crime insurance. None of the policies above may be canceled
during the term of this Agreement (or otherwise cause the DISTRICT to not be named as an
additional insured or joint loss payee where applicable) without sixty (60) days written notice to
the DISTRICT. MANAGER will furnish the DISTRICT with a Certificate of Insurance
evidencing compliance with this section prior to Agreement commencement and upon request.

Rey. .12.3.2018 10



FINANCIAL ADVISORY AGREEMENT

This agreement (“Agreement”), made and entered into this 10" day of January, 2019, (the
“Effective Date”) by and between Towne Park Community Development District (“DISTRICT”)
and Fishkind & Associates, Inc. (hereinafter called “FA”), sets forth the terms and conditions
under which FA shall provide services.

WHEREAS, the DISTRICT desires to obtain the services of a financial advisor to
develop and assist in implementing the DISTRICT’s strategies to meet its current and long-term
operations, financial obligations, capital financing needs and render assistance in respect to debt
transactions; and

WHEREAS, FA is capable of providing the necessary financial advisory services.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above mentioned premises and intending to
be legally bound hereby, DISTRICT and FA agree as follows:

I. SCOPE OF SERVICES

FA shall provide, upon request of the DISTRICT, services related to financial planning,
budget and strategic advice and planning, policy development and services related to debt
issuance, as applicable and set forth in Exhibit A to this Agreement. DISTRICT acknowledges
and agrees that most tasks requested by DISTRICT will not require all services provided for in
Exhibit A and as such the specific scope of services for such task shall be limited to just those
services required to complete the task. Any material changes in or additions to the scope of
services described in Exhibit A shall be promptly reflected in a written supplement or
amendment to this Agreement. Services provided by FA which are not specifically referenced in
the scope of services set forth in Exhibit A of this Agreement shall be completed as agreed in
writing in advance between the DISTRICT and FA.

II. WORK SCHEDULE

The services of FA are to commence as soon as practicable after the execution of this
Agreement and a request by the DISTRICT for such service.

III. REGISTERED MUNICIPAL ADVISOR; REQUIRED DISCLOSURES

1. FA is a registered municipal advisor with the Securities and Exchange
Commission (the “SEC”) and the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (the “MSRB”),
pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Rule 15Bal-2. If DISTRICT has designated FA
as its independent registered municipal advisor (“IRMA”) for purposes of SEC Rule 15Bal-
1(d)(3)(vi) (the “IRMA exemption”), then services provided pursuant to such designation shall
be the services described in Exhibit A hereto, subject to any limitations provided herein. FA
shall not be responsible for, or have any liability in connection with, verifying that FA is
independent from any other party seeking to rely on the IRMA exemption (as such independent
status is required pursuant to the IRMA exemption, as interpreted from time to time by the SEC).
DISTRICT acknowledges and agrees that any reference to FA, its personnel and its role as



IRMA, including in the written representation of DISTRICT required under SEC Rule 15Bal-
1(d)(3)(vi)(B) shall be subject to prior approval by FA. DISTRICT further agrees not to
represent that FA is DISTRICT’s IRMA with respect to any aspect of a municipal securities
issuance or municipal financial product, outside of the scope of services without FA’s prior
written consent.

2. MSRB Rules require that municipal advisors make written disclosures to their
DISTRICTS of all material conflicts of interest, certain legal or disciplinary events and certain
regulatory requirements. Such disclosures are provided in FA’s Disclosure Statement delivered
to DISTRICT together with this Agreement.

IV. FINANCIAL ADVISORY COMPENSATION

For the services provided under this Agreement, FA’s professional fees shall be paid as
provided in Exhibit B to this Agreement and DISTRICT shall pay expenses and fees for other
services not set forth in Exhibit A as provided below.

1. Reimbursable Expenses

In addition to fees for services, FA will be reimbursed for necessary, reasonable, and
documented out-of-pocket expenses incurred, including travel, meals, lodging, telephone, mail,
and other ordinary cost and any actual extraordinary cost for graphics, printing, data processing
and computer time which are incurred by FA subject to the limitations of Chapter 112.061, F.S.
Upon request of DISTRICT, documentation of such expenses will be provided.

2. Other Services

Any services which are not included in the scope of services set forth in Exhibit A of this
Agreement will be subject to separate, mutually acceptable fee structures.

V. TERMS AND TERMINATION

This Agreement shall be effective as of the Effective Date until January 10, 2020 (the
“Initial Term”) and shall automatically renew for additional one (1) year periods (each a
“Renewal Term” and together with the Initial Term, the “Term™), unless terminated in writing by
either party upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party without cause, or immediately
upon written notice for good cause. For purposes of this Agreement, the term “good cause” shall
include misfeasance, malfeasance, nonfeasance or dereliction of duties by FA which, in each
case, FA fails to cure within 10 days of notice thereof. Upon such termination, FA will be paid
for all services performed and costs and expenses incurred up to the termination date.

VI. ASSIGNMENT

Neither party may assign this Agreement or its rights or obligations hereunder without
the prior written consent of the other party ; provided that upon notice to DISTRICT, (i) FA may
assign this Agreement or any interests hereunder to a municipal advisor entity registered with the
SEC that directly or indirectly controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with, FA, or
(ii) to any subsidiary or affiliate of FA or a successor of FA in connection with the sale of all or

Rev. 31.10.2018 -2 -



substantially all of FA’s assets. Subject to the foregoing, this Agreement shall be binding on the
parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns.

VII. INFORMATION TO BE FURNISHED TO FA

All information, data, reports, and records in the possession of the DISTRICT or any
third party necessary for carrying out any services to be performed under this Agreement
(“Data”) shall be furnished to FA and the DISTRICT shall, and shall cause its agent(s) to,
cooperate with FA in its conduct of reasonable due diligence in performing the services,
including with respect to the facts that are necessary in its recommendation(s) to the DISTRICT
in connection with a municipal securities transaction or municipal financial product and/or
relevant to the DISTRICT’s determination whether to proceed with a course of action. To the
extent DISTRICT requests that FA provide advice with regard to any recommendation made by
a third party, DISTRICT will provide to FA written direction to do so as well as any Data it has
received from such third party relating to its recommendation. DISTRICT acknowledges and
agrees that while FA is relying on the Data in connection with its provision of the services under
this Agreement, FA makes no representation with respect to and shall not be responsible for the
accuracy or completeness of such Data.

VIII. NOTICES

All notices given under this Agreement shall be in writing, sent by registered United
States mail, with return receipt requested, addressed to the party for whom it is intended, at the
designated below. The parties designate the following as the respective places for giving notice,
to wit:

DISTRICT:

Towne Park Community Development District
12051 Corporate Boulevard

Orlando, Florida 32801

Attention: District Manager

FA:

Fishkind & Associates, Inc.

12051 Corporate Boulevard
Orlando, FL 32801

Attention: Hank Fishkind, President

Copy To:

Hopping Green & Sams, PA
119 S. Montoe Street, Suite 300
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Attention: Roy Van Wyk

Rev. 31.10.2018 -3-



IX. TITLE TRANSFER

All materials, except functioning or dynamic financial models, prepared by FA pursuant
exclusively to this Agreement shall be the property of the DISTRICT. Subject to the exception
described above, upon termination of this Agreement, at DISTRICT’s reasonable request no later
than three (3) years after the termination of this Agreement FA shall deliver to the DISTRICT
copies of any materials or documents pertaining to or prepared in accordance with this
Agreement.

X. FA’S REPRESENTATIVES
1. Assignment of Named Individuals

Professional employees of FA will provide the services set forth in this Agreement and
FA may, from time to time, supplement or otherwise amend the team members. The individual
listed below shall be the engagement manager for this Agreement.

. Hank Fishkind
. Kevin Plenzler

2. Changes in Staff Requested by the DISTRICT

The DISTRICT has the right to request, for any reason, FA to replace any member of the
advisory team. Should the DISTRICT make such a request, FA shall promptly suggest a
substitute for approval by the DISTRICT.

XI. INSURANCE

FA shall maintain insurance coverage with policy limits not less than as stated in Exhibit

©

XII. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

Except to the extent caused by willful misconduct, bad faith, gross negligence or reckless
disregard of obligations or duties under this Agreement on the part of FA or any of its associated
persons, neither FA nor any of its associated persons shall have liability to any person for (i) any
act or omission in connection with the performance of its services hereunder; (ii) any error of
judgment or mistake of law; (iii) any loss arising out of any issuance of municipal securities, any
municipal financial product or any other financial product, or (iv) any financial or other
damages resulting from DISTRICT’s election to act, or not to act, contrary to or upon any advice
or recommendation provided by FA to DISTRICT.

XIII. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR; NO THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARY

FA, its employees, officers and representatives at all times shall be independent
contractors and shall not be deemed to be employees, agents, partners, servants and/or joint
venturers of DISTRICT by virtue of this Agreement or any actions or services rendered under
this Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement is intended or shall be construed to give any person,

Rev. 31.10.2018 4 -



other than the Parties hereto, their successors and permitted assigns, any legal or equitable rights,
remedy or claim under or in respect of this Agreement or any provisions contained herein. In no
event will FA be liable for any act or omission of any third party or for any circumstances
beyond FA’s reasonable control including, but not limited to, fire, flood, or other natural disaster,
war, riot, strike, act of terrorism, act of civil or military authority, software and/or equipment
failure, computer virus, or failure or interruption of electrical, telecommunications or other utility
services.

XIV. APPLICABLE LAW

This Agreement shall be construed, enforced, and administered according to the laws of
the State of Florida. FA and the DISTRICT agree that, should a disagreement arise as to the
terms or enforcement of any provision of this Agreement, each party will in good faith attempt to
resolve said disagreement prior to pursuing other action.

XV. ENTIRE AGREEMENT; SEVERABILITY

This Agreement represents the entire agreement between DISTRICT and FA and may not
be amended or modified except in writing signed by both parties. For the sake of clarity, any
separate agreement between DISTRICT and an affiliate of FA shall not in any way be deemed an
amendment or modification of this Agreement. This Agreement supersedes all prior agreements,
contracts, arrangements, or communications between the parties with respect to the subject
matter addressed herein, whether oral or written. The invalidity in whole or in part of any
provision of this Agreement shall not void or affect the validity of any other provision.

XVI. EXECUTION; COUNTERPARTS

Each party to this Agreement represents and warrants that the person or persons signing
this Agreement on behalf of such party is authorized and empowered to sign and deliver this
Agreement for such party. This Agreement may be signed in any number of counterparts, each
of which shall be an original and all of which when taken together shall constitute one and the
same document.

XVII. PUBLIC RECORDS DISCLOSURE.

FA understands and agrees that all documents of any kind provided to the DISTRICT in
connection with this Agreement may be public records, and, accordingly, FA agrees to comply
with all applicable provisions of Florida law in handling such records, including but not limited
to Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes. Consultant acknowledges that the designated public
records custodian for the DISTRICT is Fishkind & Associates, Inc. (“Public Records
Custodian”). Among other requirements and to the extent applicable by law, the FA shall 1)
keep and maintain public records required by the DISTRICT to perform the service; 2) upon
request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the DISTRICT with the requested public
records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable time period at a cost
that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes; 3) ensure that public
records which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public records disclosure
requirements, are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the Agreement

Rev. 31.10.2018 -5-



term and following the Agreement term if the FA does not transfer the records to the Public
Records Custodian of the DISTRICT; and 4) upon completion of the Agreement, transfer to the
DISTRICT, at no cost, all public records in FA’s possession or, alternatively, keep, maintain and
meet all applicable requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws. When
such public records are transferred by the FA, the FA shall destroy any duplicate public records
that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements. All
records stored electronically must be provided to the DISTRICT in a format that is compatible
with Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF formats.

IF THE FA HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119,
FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE FA'S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS
RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC
RECORDS, FISHKIND & ASSOCIATES, INC., AT 407-382-3256, 12051
CORPORATE BLVD., ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32817.

[Signature Page Follows]

Rev. 31.10.2018 -6 -



IN WITNESS THEREOF, the DISTRICT and FA have executed this Agreement as of
the day and year herein above written.

TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

By:

Name:

Title:

Date:

FA

By:

Name:

Title; President
Date:

Rev. 31.10.2018 -7-



1.

EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF SERVICES

Services related to the Financial Planning and Policy Development upon request

of the DISTRICT:

Rev. 31.10.2018

Assist with the formulation of the DISTRICT’s special assessment methodology
or similar security for debt issuance in consultation with the DISTRICT’s counsel,
consulting engineer, bond counsel, and other consultants and professionals;
notwithstanding the foregoing, these services shall not include the preparation of
an assessment methodology report.

Assist the DISTRICT in the formulation of Financial and Debt Policies and
Administrative Procedures.

Review current debt structure, identifying strengths and weaknesses of structure
so that future debt issues can be designed to maximize ability to finance future
capital needs. This will include, but not be limited to, reviewing existing debt for
the possibility of refunding that debt to provide the DISTRICT with savings.

Analyze future debt capacity to determine the DISTRICT’s ability to raise future
debt capital.

Assist the DISTRICT in the development of the DISTRICT’s Capital
Improvement Program by identifying sources of capital funding.

Assist the DISTRICT with the development of the DISTRICT’s financial
planning efforts and process by assessing capital needs, identifying potential
revenue sources, analyze financing alternatives such as pay-as-you-go,
lease/purchasing, short-term vs. long-term financings, assessments, user fees,
impact fees, developer contributions, public/private projects, and grants and
provide analysis of each alternative as required as to the budgetary and financial
impact.

Review the reports of accountants, independent engineers and other project
feasibility consultants to ensure that such studies adequately address technical,
economic, and financial risk factors affecting the marketability of any proposed
revenue debt issues; provide bond market assumptions necessary for financial
projections included in these studies; attend all relevant working sessions
regarding the preparations, review and completion of such independent studies;
and provide written comments and recommendations regarding assumptions,
analytic methods, and conclusions contained therein.

Develop, manage and maintain computer models for long-term capital planning
which provide for inputs regarding levels of non-ad valorem special assessment
and other revenues growth rates by revenue and expenditure item, timing,
magnitude and cost of debt issuance, and project operating and capital balances,

_8-



2.

selected operating and debt ratios and other financial performance measures as
may be determined by the DISTRICT.

Conduct strategic modeling and planning and related consulting.

Attend meetings with DISTRICT’s staff, consultants and other professionals and
the DISTRICT.

Undertake financial planning and policy development assighments made by the
DISTRICT regarding financings, and financial policy including budget, tax, cash
management issues and related fiscal policy and programs.

Assist the DISTRICT in preparing financial presentations for public hearings and/
or referendums.

Provide special financial services as requested by the DISTRICT.

Services Related to Debt Transactions (Includes short term financings, notes,

loans, letters of credit, line of credit and bonds); provided that if the transaction is competitive,
the services of the financial advisor will reflect that process. Upon the request of the DISTRICT:

Rev. 31.10.2018

Analyze financial and economic factors to determine if the issuance of bonds is
appropriate.

Develop a financing plan in concert with DISTRICT’s staff which would include
recommendations as to the timing and number of series of bonds to be issued.

Assist the DISTRICT by recommending the best method of sale, either as a
negotiated sale, private placement or a public sale. In a public sale, make
recommendation as to the determination of the best bid. In the event of a
negotiated sale, assist in the solicitation, review and evaluation of any investment
banking proposals, and provide advice and information necessary to aid in such
selection.

Advise as to the various financing alternatives available to the DISTRICT.

Develop alternatives related to debt transaction including evaluation of revenues
available, maturity schedule and cash flow requirements.

Evaluate benefits of bond insurance and/or security insurance for debt reserve
fund.

If appropriate, develop credit rating presentation and coordinate with the
DISTRICT the overall presentation to rating agencies.

Review underwriter’s proposals and submit a written analysis of same to the
DISTRICT.



3.

Assist the DISTRICT in the procurement of other services relating to debt
issuance such as printing, paying agent, registrar, etc.

Identify key bond covenant features and advise as to the financial consequences
of provisions to be included in bond indentures, resolutions or other governing
documents regarding security, creation of reserve funds, flow of funds,
redemption provisions, additional parity debt tests, etc.; review and comment on
successive drafts of bond governing documents.

Review the requirements and submit analysis to bond insurers, rating agencies
and other professionals as they pertain to the DISTRICT’s obligation.

Review the terms, conditions and structure of any proposed debt offering
undertaken by the DISTRICT and provide suggestions, modifications and
enhancements where appropriate and necessary to reflect the constraints or
current financial policy and fiscal capability.

Coordinate with DISTRICT’s staff and other advisors as respects the furnishing
of data for offering documents, it being specifically understood that FA is not
responsible for the inclusion or omission of any material in published offering
documents.

As applicable, advise the DISTRICT on the condition of the bond market at the
time of sale, including volume, timing considerations, competing offerings, and
general economic considerations.

Assist and advise the DISTRICT in negotiations with investment banking groups
regarding fees, pricing of the bonds and final terms of any security offering, and
make recommendations regarding a proposed offering to obtain the most
favorable financial terms based on existing market conditions.

Arrange for the closing of the transaction including, but not limited, to bond
printing, signing and final delivery of the bonds.

Assist and advise the DISTRICT with investment of proceeds of debt offerings

Special Services. Upon request of the DISTRICT:

FA may provide other services which shall include, but not be limited to, the following:

Rev. 31.10.2018

Impact fee financial analysis

Rate analysis

Management analysis

Referendum assistance

Legislative initiatives

Project assessment analysis

Implementation of revenue enhancement programs

N kE e

~10 -



Rev. 31.10.2018

8. Investment advisory services (services to be provided by an affiliate of FA
under separate agreement between the DISTRICT and such affiliate))

9. Arbitrage and rebate services (services to be provided by an affiliate of FA
under separate agreement between the DISTRICT and such affiliate)

10. Financial analysis of projects being developed by engineer/architect studies

11. Negotiate on behalf of the DISTRICT for proposed projects

S11-



Description

EXHIBIT B

COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES (NEGOTIABLE)

Unit Price

TRANSACTIONAL FEE SCHEDULE

A. Conventional Long-Term Fixed Rate Debt
Up to $25 Million

$25 Million up to $50 Million
Over $50 Million up to $75 Million

Over $75 Million

Non-investment

Investment Grade

$1.00/ $1,000

$0.85/ $1.000

$0.75/ $1.000

$0.50/ $1,000

Above Fees Subject To:

Minimum

Maximum

Additional Fee — Refunding Transaction

B. Notes, Including but not Limited to TANS and RANS

$20,000.00

$125,000.00

requested)

$15,000.00!

Grade
$1.00/ $1,000

$1.00/ $1,000
$0.85/$1.000

$0.75/ 1,000

$25.000.00

$200,000.00

$ N/A (excluding escrow structuring if

1Fee for investment grade, publicly offered issues; fee for private placement or non-investment
grade public offering will be negotiated prior to the sale.

NON-TRANSACTIONAL FEE SCHEDULE

C. Professional Fees

Managing Director

Senior Managing Consultant (other senior staff)
Senior Analyst (Analyst)

Administrative Staff

D. Out of Pocket Expenses

Not to Exceed
Travel
Lodging
Meals
Postage
Telephone
Copies
Printing

Rev. 31.10.2018

At Cost
At Cost
At Cost
At Cost
At Cost
0.10 Black & White; 0.50 for Color
0.10 Black & White; 0.50 for Color

_12-

$300.00/ Hour
$250.00/ Hour
150.00/ Hour
0.00 /Hour

o

=

$2.,000.00 per Issue*



*FA also offers a flat “overhead” fee of $1,500 per financing to cover all typical expenses
(copies, printing, in state travel, etc). Both structures exclude New York and other out of state

travel, which is billed at cost.

Other Services

In addition to advising on bond transactions, FA is often called upon to perform many additional
duties. These may include structuring and implementation of the refunding escrow, debt service
reserve and debt service payment fund investment structuring, arbitrage rebate compliance,
investment agreement and float contract bidding, investment liquidation, interest rate swap
pricing and implementation, and other related services. These services would be provided via
separate contract with the appropriate FA related entity such as FA Asset Management, LLC. If
needed or required under this proposal, these services are subject to a separate fee to be
negotiated in advance at the time of the service. FA fully discloses all fees related to any

transaction.

Rev. 31.10.2018 -13 -



EXHIBIT C
INSURANCE

Fishkind & Associates, Inc. (“FA”) has a complete insurance program, including property,
casualty, comprehensive general liability, automobile liability and workers compensation. FA
maintains professional liability and fidelity bond coverages which total $30 million and $10
million, respectively. FA also carries a $10 million cyber liability policy.

Our Professional Liability policy is a “claims made” policy and our General Liability policy
claims would be made by occurrence.

Deductibles/SIR:

Automobile $250 comprehensive & $500 collision
Cyber Liability $50,000

General Liability $0

Professional Liability (E&O) $1,000,000
Financial Institution Bond $75,000

Insurance Company & AM Best Rating

Professional Liability (E&O) Endurance American Specialty Insurance; (A+; XV)
XL Specialty Insurance Company; (A; XV)
Continental Casualty Company; (A; XV)
Starr Indemnity & Liability Company; (A; XIV)

Financial Institution Bond Federal Insurance Company; (A++; XV)

Cyber Liability Indian Harbor Insurance Company (A; XV)
General Liability Great Northern Insurance Company; (A++; XV)
Automobile Liability Federal Insurance Company; (A++; XV)

Excess /Umbrella Liability Federal Insurance Company; (A++; XV)
Workers Compensation Great Northern Insurance Company; (A++; XV)
& Employers Liability

Rev. 31.10.2018 -14 -






Towne Park
Community Development District

Proposal for Underground Electrical Crossings









Towne Park
Community Development District

Floralawn Proposal for Plant Replacement









Towne Park
Community Development District

Proposal for Pond 1 Hydrilla Treatment



Aquatic Weed Management, Inc.

P.O. Box 1259
Haines City, FL 33845
863-438-0087

Name / Address

Town Park 1l CDD
3020 S Florida Ave, Ste 305
Lakeland, FL 33803

P.O. #
Terms

Description

Town Park Phase Il Pond 1 Hydrilla treatment. The scope of
work is to treat Hydrilla in Pond 1 which is approximately 25
acres. Client should expect the treatment to last at least 6-9
months depending on when application is made. Client should
expect that it could be necessary to repeat this treatment

annually.

Date
Estimate #

Due Date
Other

Qty Rate
10,525.00

10/25/2018

|

10/25/2018

Total

10,525.00

Thank you for your business!

waterweed1@aol.com

863-438-0087
863-438-0087

Subtotal
Sales Tax (0.0%)
Total

$10,525.00

$0.00

$10,525.00




Sonali Patil

From: Jane Gaarlandt

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 10:39 AM

To: Sonali Patil

Subject: FW: Towne Park Il - Pond ! Hydrilla

Attachments: Est_649_from_Aquatic_Weed_Management_Inc._5660.pdf

From: Joel Adams <j.adams@highlandhomes.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 4:06 PM

To: Jane Gaarlandt <janeg@fishkind.com>
Subject: FW: Towne Park Il - Pond ! Hydrilla

| approved this treatment as well.

Thanks

From: Denise Abercrombie

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 2:34 PM

To: Joel Adams <j.adams@highlandhomes.org>
Subject: Towne Park Il - Pond | Hydrilla

Joel,

Bills quote to treat Hydrilla pond 1

Warm Regards,

Denise Abercrombie

3020 S. Florida Ave., Suite 305
Lakeland, FL. 33803
(863)940-2863

CF_hghbad

Cinvnnity

T E AMsesennnl

From: waterweedl@aol.com <waterweed1@aol.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 2:19 PM

To: Denise Abercrombie <d.abercrombie@highlandhomes.org>
Subject: Estimate 649 from Aquatic Weed Management, Inc.

Denise

Please review the attached estimate. Feel free to contact us if you have any questions.
1



We look forward to working with you.
Sincerely,

Aquatic Weed Management, Inc.
863-438-0087






Towne Park
Community Development District

CRI Engagement Letter for FY 2018 Auditing Services






or other-matter paragraphs. If our opinions are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with
you in advance. If circumstances occur related to the condition of your records, the availability of
sufficient, appropriate audit evidence, or the existence of a significant risk of material misstatement of
the financial statements caused by error, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets,
which in our professional judgment prevent us from completing the audit or forming an opinion on the
financial statements, we retain the right to take any course of action permitted by professional standards,
including declining to express an opinion or issue a report, or withdrawing from the engagement.

We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the financial
statements and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial statements as required by
Government Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and on compliance and other matters will
include a paragraph that states (1) that the purpose of the report is solely to describe the scope of testing
of internal control and compliance, and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control on compliance, and (2) that the report is an integral part of
an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal
control and compliance. The paragraph will also state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose.
If during our audit we become aware that Towne Park Community Development District is subject to an
audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms of this engagement, we will communicate to
management and those charged with governance that an audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
auditing standards and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual requirements.

Audit Procedures—General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be
examined and the areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We will plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement,
whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations
of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by management
or employees acting on behalf of the government. Because the determination of abuse is subjective,
Government Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting
abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control,
and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material
misstatements may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and
performed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing
Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws
or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements.
However, we will inform the appropriate level of management of any material errors, fraudulent financial
reporting, or misappropriation of assets that come to our attention. We will also inform the appropriate
level of management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention,
unless clearly inconsequential, and of any material abuse that comes to our attention. Our responsibility



as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to later periods for which
we are not engaged as auditors.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the
accounts, and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of
receivables and certain other assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding
sources, creditors, and financial institutions. We will request written representations from your attorneys
as part of the engagement, and they may bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our
audit, we will require certain written representations from you about your responsibilities for the financial
statements; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other
responsibilities required by generally accepted auditing standards.

Audit Procedures—Internal Control

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, including
internal control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to
design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of controls may be performed to
test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and
fraud that are material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements
resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the
financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an
opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control
issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or
material weaknesses. However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged
with governance internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA
professional standards and Government Auditing Standards.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we will perform tests of Towne Park Community Development District’s compliance with
the provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. However, the objective
of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an
opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

Other Services

We will also assist in preparing the financial statements and related notes of Towne Park Community
Development District in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles based on
information provided by you. These nonaudit services do not constitute an audit under Government
Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards. We will perform the services in accordance with applicable professional standards. The other
services are limited to the financial statement services previously defined. We, in our sole professional
judgement, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could be
construed as assuming management responsibilities.



We will also examine the District’s compliance with the requirements of Section 218.415, Florida Statutes,
Local Government Investment Policies, as of September 30, 2018. Our examination will be conducted in
accordance with attestation standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Accordingly, it will include examining, on a test basis, your records and other procedures to
obtain evidence necessary to enable us to express our opinion. Our report will be addressed to the Board
of Supervisors of the District. We cannot provide assurance that an unmodified opinion will be expressed.
Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our opinion. If our opinion is other than
unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete
the examination or are unable to form or have not formed an opinion, we may decline to express an
opinion or may withdraw from this engagement.

Management Responsibilities

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal controls, including
evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities, to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are
met; following laws and regulations; and ensuring that management and financial information is reliable
and properly reported. Management is also responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve
compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also responsible
for the selection and application of accounting principles, for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements and all accompanying information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles, and for compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of
contracts and grant agreements.

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us
and for the accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us with
(1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements, (2) additional information that we may request for the purpose
of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the government from whom we determine it
necessary to obtain audit evidence.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for
confirming to us in the written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements
aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are
immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect
fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1)
management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud
could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your
knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in
communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are
responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government complies with applicable laws, regulations,
contracts, agreements, and grants and for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and
noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts or grant agreements, or abuse that we
report.

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information, which we have been engaged
to report on, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. You agree to include our

4



report on the supplementary information in any document that contains and indicates that we have
reported on the supplementary information. You also agree to include the audited financial statements
with any presentation of the supplementary information that includes our report thereon or make the
audited financial statements readily available to users of the supplementary information no later than the
date the supplementary information is issued with our report thereon. Your responsibilities include
acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of
the supplementary information in accordance with GAAP; (2) you believe the supplementary information,
including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with GAAP; (3) the methods of
measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period (or, if they have
changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant assumptions or
interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary information.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit
findings and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report
copies of previous financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies related
to the objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes
relaying to us corrective actions taken to address significant findings and recommendations resulting from
those audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies. You are also responsible for
providing management’s views on our current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as
your planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the timing and format for providing that
information.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements and related
notes and any other nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the
management representation letter our assistance with preparation of the financial statements and
related notes and that you have reviewed and approved the financial statements and related notes prior
to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit
services by designating an individual, preferably from senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge,
or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of those services; and accept responsibility for them.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash or other confirmations we request and will
locate any documents selected by us for testing.

We will provide copies of our reports to District; however, management is responsible for distribution of
the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged
and confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Carr, Riggs & Ingram, LLC and constitutes
confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and
appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to the Florida Auditor
General or its designee, a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government
Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry
out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit
documentation will be provided under the supervision of CRI personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we
may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may



intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or information contained therein to others, including other
governmental agencies.

Public Records. Auditor shall, pursuant to and in accordance with Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes,
comply with the public records laws of the State of Florida, and specifically shall:

a. Keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform the services or
work set forth in this Agreement; and

b. Upon the request of the District’s custodian of public records, provide the District with
a copy of the requested records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a
reasonable time at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida
Statutes, or as otherwise provided by law; and

c. Ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public
records disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the
duration of the contract term and following completion of the Agreement if the Auditor
does not transfer the records to the District; and

d. Upon completion of the Agreement, transfer, at no cost to the District, all public records
in possession of the Auditor or keep and maintain public records required by the District
to perform the service or work provided for in this Agreement. If the Auditor transfers
all public records to the District upon completion of the Agreement, the Auditor shall
destroy (except as required by regulation or professional standard to maintain such
records) any duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from
public disclosure requirements. If the Auditor keeps and maintains public records upon
completion of the Agreement, the Auditor shall meet all applicable requirements for
retaining public records. All records stored electronically must be provided to the
District, upon request from the District’s custodian of public records, in a format that is
compatible with the information technology systems of the District.

Auditor acknowledges that any requests to inspect or copy public records relating to this Agreement
must be made directly to the District pursuant to Section 119.0701(3), Florida Statutes. If notified by
the District of a public records request for records not in the possession of the District but in
possession of the Auditor, the Auditor shall provide such records to the District or allow the records
to be inspected or copied within a reasonable time. Auditor acknowledges that should Auditor fail
to provide the public records to the District within a reasonable time, Auditor may be subject to
penalties pursuant to Section 119.10, Florida Statutes.

IF THE AUDITOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA
STATUTES, TO THE AUDITOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO THIS
AGREEMENT/CONTRACT, THE AUDITOR MAY CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS FOR
THE DISTRICT AT:



Fishkind & Associates, Inc.
12051 Corporate Blvd.
Orlando, FL 32817

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of seven years after the
report release date or for any additional period requested by the Florida Auditor General. if we are aware
that a federal awarding agency or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party(ies)
contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation.

We expect to begin our audit on approximately November 1, 2018 and to issue our reports no later than
June 30, 2019. Alan Jowers is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement
and signing the reports or authorizing another individual to sign them.

Our fee for these services will be $6,500. Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work
progresses and are payable on presentation. In accordance with our firm policies, work may be suspended
if your account becomes overdue and may not be resumed until your account is paid in full. If we elect to
terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon
written notification of termination, even if we have not completed our report. You will be obligated to
compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket costs through the date of
termination. The above fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption
that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. if significant additional time is
necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs.

Dispute Resolution

In the event of a dispute between the parties which arises out of or relates to this contract or engagement
letter, the breach thereof or the services provided or to be provided hereunder, and, if the dispute cannot
be settled through negotiation, the parties agree that before initiating arbitration, litigation or some other
dispute resolution procedure, they will first to try in good faith to resolve the dispute through non-binding
mediation. The mediation will be administered by the American Arbitration Association under its Dispute
Resolution Rules for Professional Accounting and Related Services Disputes. The costs of any mediation
proceedings shall be shared equally by all parties.

Electronic Data Communication and Storage and Use of Third Party Service Provider

In the interest of facilitating our services to your company, we may send data over the Internet, secu rely
store electronic data via computer software applications hosted remotely on the Internet, or allow access
to data through third-party vendors’ secured portals or clouds. Electronic data that is confidential to your
company may be transmitted or stored using these methods. We may use third-party service providers to
store or transmit this data, such as, but not limited to, providers of tax return preparation software. in
using these data communication and storage methods, our firm employs measures designed to maintain
data security. We use reasonable efforts to keep such communications and data access secure in
accordance with our obligations under applicable laws and professional standards. We also require our
third-party vendors to do the same.

You recognize and accept that we have no control over the unauthorized interception or breach of any
communications or data once it has been sent or has been subject to unauthorized access,

notwithstanding all reasonable security measures employed by us or our third-party vendors. You consent

7









Towne Park
Community Development District

Payment Authorization No. 93 — 96



TOWNE PARK

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Payment Authorlzation #93

10/18/2018
ltem Payee Invoice Number General
No. Fund
1 Maidpro
Clubhouse Cieaning 12399756 $ 145.00
2 Business Observer
Legal Ad - 10.12 and 10.19.2018 18-01864K $ 201.26
3 Resort Pool Services DBA
Clubhouse Cleaning 8821 $ 100.00
4 Supervisors Fees
Brian Walsh 10.11.2018 $ 200.00
Joel Adams 10.11.2018 $ 200.00
Jeffrey Shenefield 10.11.2018 $ 200.00
5 Fishkind & Associates
DM Fee and Reimbursables - 2018.10 23594 $ 2,158.33
$ 22,22
TOTAL $ 3,226.81

-

Chai :l/son



Involce Date
10/9/2018

Invaice Numbar
12399756

Work Location: WTW(% M\)d

3883 White Ibls Rd
Lakeland, FL 33811

Cleaning Dates Apartment
9/10/2018 Clubhouse
(- \U‘ft; v.\‘z
Nl ozs -~ A0k ~dlets
ALY
op A?)

Bill To:

Towne Park II CDD
3020 S. Florlda Ave.
Suite 305

Lakeland, FL 33803

Price
$145.00

Discription
Cleaning

TOTAL DUE: $145.00



Business Observer

1970 Main Street
3rd Floor
Sarasota, FL, 34236
INVOICE .
Legal Advertising 941-906-9386 x322
Invoice # 18-01864K Date 10/12/2018
Attn: Please makea checks anabie to:
Fishkind & Associatss, Inc. Please note Invoice # on chack)
12051 CORPORATE BLVD. usiness Observer
ORLANDO FL 32817 1870 Main Street
ard Floor
7 Sarasota, FL 34236
Description Amount
Serlal # 18-01864K " ' b $201.26 |

(Notice of Landowners' Meeting and Election and Meeting of
ithe Board of Supervisors

RE: Towne Park Community Development District

‘Published: 10/12/2018, 10/19/2018

| | |

Importahf Messagé — | | Paid | ()
Total $201.26

Payment Is expected within 30 days of the
flrst publication date of your notlice.

Capne
Wl L(

wot- HS\ . 2opu- 48-01
0Praz

Attentlon: If you are a government agency and you believe that you quallfy for a 15% discaunt ta the second Inserilon of
your notice per F.8, revialon 0,061, pleaas [nform Kristen Baothroyd directly at 841-806-8388 x323.

NOTICE

The Business Observer makes overy effort to ensure that its public Motice advertising is aceurate and {iy full compliance with all applicable statutes and ordinances and
that its information is correet, Nevertheless, we ask that our advertisees rerutinize Eublished ads care(ully and alert us immediately to any errors so that we may correct
them as saon as possible. We cannot accept responsibility Tor inistakes beyond bearing the cost of republishing advertisements that contain ervors,




Business Observer

1970 Main Street
3rd Floor
Sarasota, FL 34236

INVOICE

. 941-906-9386 x322
Legal Advertising

NOTICE OFLANDOWNERS' MEETING AND ELECT!ON
AND MEETING OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE

TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Notice is heveby given to the public and all landowners within Towne Park Corunu-
nity Development District (“Distriot") the location of which s generally described
ni cowprising i preel or paredls of Iand containing approximately 385 avres, lo-
eated iy the aren bounded on the noith by W, Pipkin Rond and on the sowth by
Ewell Roud, entirely within the City ol Lakeland, Florida, advising that nimeeting of
{andowners will bie held for the purpose of electing three (3) people to the Districl's
Board of Suparvisars ("Doavd”, and individually, “Supervisor™), Tmmediately fol-
lowing the landownms’ meeting there will be convened a meeting of the Board for
the pwipese of constdering cortain matters of the Boawd to inelude election of cer-
tain District officers, and other such business which may properly come before the

Boawd,
DATE: November 8, 2018
TIME: 11:00 a.m.
PLACE: 3020 South Florida Avenne, Suite 101

Lakelnnd, FL 33880

fuch landawner may vote in persan or by wiitten proxy, Proxy forms may be ob-
tained upon vequest ut the office of the District Manngey, Fishkind & Assovintes,
Ine, fueated at 12051 Corporate Baulevard, Orlando, Florida 32817, Ph: (407) 382-
3356 (“Distelet Munnger's Oftec”), At said meeting euch lnndowner or his v e
proxy shall he entitled to nominate persons for the positlon of Supervisor and cast
ane vate per serve of land, or fructions! portion thereof, owned by him or her and
loeated within the Distviet for esch person to he clected to the position of Supervisor.
A fraction of nn uere shall be treated ns one nere, entitling the landawnerto one vote
with respect thereto, Platted Jots shall be counted individunlly aml wousided up tu
the nearest whole dere, The acreage of platted lots shall not be aggregated for deter-
mining the number of yoting units lield by a landowner or n ladowner's proxy. At
the Inndowners' mesting the landowiers shall select o person ta serve as the meoting
ehati tnd whe shall conduet the meeting.

The landowners' imeeting and the Board ineeting ave open to the publie nnd will
be conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law. One or both of the
mestings may he eontinued to a date, thme, und placa to be specified on the record
atsneh meeting, A copy of the agendn for these nieetings may be obtained from the
Distriet Manager’s Office. There may be an occasion where one or more supervisors
will participate by telephone.

Any person requiting speein] neeomnuodations to participate in these meetings s
asked to contnet the Distriet Mannger's Oflice, at least 48 hotrs bofore the hearing,
1f you are hearing or speech impuaired, please contaet the Florkin Relay Sevvice by
dinling 7-1-1, or 1-BOO-956-8771 (TTY) / 1-R00-955-8770 (Volve), for nict in contaet-
ing the District Manager's Office.

A porson who decides to appenl my decision nade by the Boid with respact to
uny matter considered at the meeting Is advised that such person will need n record
of the proveedings and that avcovdingly, the person may weed to ensuire thist n verba-
v vecord of the proveedings is made, inchudiug the testimony and evidencs upon
which the appenl is to he based.

Jane Gaarlandt
District Manager
October 12, 19, 2016 1B-0186G4K

Attentlon: If you are a government agency and you believe that you qualify for 8 15% discount to the second Insertlon of
your notice per F.S. revislon 50.061, please inform Kristen Baothroyd directly at 941-906-8386 x323.

~ NOTICE
The Business Observer makes every effort to ensure that its public notice advertising is accurate and in full compliance with ail spplicable statutes and ordinances and
that its infonnation is carrect, Nevertheless, we ask that our advertisers scrutinize rublished ads carclully and nle us l.n‘\mcdlaleily to any errors so lhat e muy correct
them as soon as pussible. We cannot accept responsibility for mistakes heyond bearing the cost of republishing advertisements that contain errors.




Resort Pool Services DBA
1171 Mesa Verde Caurt
Clarmant, FL 34711 US
321-689-6210
r.mc@hotmail.com

Invoice 8821

BILLTO SHIP TO
TOWNE PARK 11CDD TOWNE PARK 11CDD TN .
12051 Corporate Bivd 12051 Corporate Blvd ~ PATE . PLEASE PAY DUE DATE
orlando, FL 32817 USA orlando, FL 32817 USA QAKEMERIR 5100.00 11/16/2018
A_éTl_ViTY” QTy RATE AMOUNT
Maintenance and ingtal T B 100.00 100.00
Clubhouse Cleaning
TOTAL DUE $100.00
THANK YOU.

(,:.‘,.({ MAf
o, W&

0p\- 153 - Goos- o T

pha



Towne Park Community Development District

Date of Meeting: October 11, 2018

Board Nlembers: Attendance Fee
1, Rennie Heath $0
2. Scott Shapiro 30
3. Brian Walsh X $200
4. Joel Adams X $200
5. Jeffrey Shenefield X $200

$600

Approved For Payment:

. Jrrp Colneo )

M”anage:

NTAOTAN'
Date

Q
‘W’ Ll 4
@ﬂ)wl)ﬂ (poo- 1304
\7(\ A%



Fishkind & Associates, Inc.
12051 Corporate Blvd.
Orlando, FL 32817

R
VAR
R
T\ VA
Towne Park DM W

c/o Fishkind & Associates, Inc.
12051 Corporate Blvd.
Orlando, FL. 32817

File: TowneParkDM

FISHKIND

& ASSOCIATES

7i%

Invoic

Invoice #: 23594

10/16/2018

Towne Park CDD

Services: Amount
District Management Fee: Oct 2018 HoL- 0%t Cmm 7| -OT 2,083.33
Website Fee o NS Ay 75.00
Conference Calls = oot 041 - Baed- 4\ D) 5.24
uPs . / i t-0\ 10.87
Postage . TPe 6.11
Please include the invoice Balance Due §2.180.65

number on your remittance
and submit to:
Fishkind & Associates, Inc.
12051 Corporate Blvd.
Orlando, FL 32817
Ph: 407-382-3256
Fax: 407-382-3254
www. fishkind.com




00617805 SIDUVHD OLVNIGOW TVIOL 00°0  43HIO0/XVL1IViS T7IOL 82°ZT__WIHI0/ASN VAOL _ 2/0T  Xvl-3dd V1ol
fe 00" 00°67 | Hova/ou-62 1 ATHINOW - SIMd JI3W! Wd65:L B810Z/1€/80 ] )
T zEq SE'T NiW/§0°0 Silt 3334 TI0]] Olany @3IWTVEATD| WYy TITT - WV65:0T 98g06/SS0Er|  g1o7/s1/ed Q\/ M ﬁ N
98¢} 09'c | Nmj6oe or |1 3344 IO} 018Ny @LIIWIVE0TS] WYEZITT - WYEYOT 9SzEzgelodt| 810T/$1/8( 4 1 A 3 NA
f3 3 £€9'0 NiW /6070 ¢l 3] oy orany @IFIWTVEOTS] WYEHIoT - WYZ7:0T 98808£S50€T|  810T/S1/BQ . .,!\ " b
EL7 6CL Niw/600 184 1 3391 T10] 01aNY @IIIWIVEOD WYyZiTL - WYED'OT 869EYZEESRT|  9T0Z/51/8¢ K )m).Vm ~
8rd L0 Z_E\mo.o 8 T 3344 O} olany @IIANIVYE0ID] WYL00T - WYESTS 95ztzgeion 8IOZ/9T/80 .\va.. W .‘“,\\Jﬁn\a»..).\.y
37 899 Niw/6c°0 sl 3383 TIO, 014Ny @IIIWIVSOTD] Wyahiol - WrY95:6 95z€zRElobt |  QTOZ/ST/SH TR 0154461
7Ty Srq 68T Nw/60°0 12|t 3344 TI0]] 01a0Y @LIIWIVEOTD] WYTZATT - WYI0:TT fotsbiofont|  s8T0z/60/80) Ian k ~s Inend
951 YE'T NIW/60°0 9T { 1 3344 MOy 0100Y @LIINIVE0TD] WYZZITT - WY95:CT ugzseyoSgr | R107/60/8d L A e AT5£L8T
124 6i-d 1e0 | Nw/6oa 611 3343 T104 01NV @ANIYEOTD| WV0SI0T - WYTYI0T sé96ascost| graz/zofed - A LUV
85y 999 Niw/6o'0 L7 3344 MO 0190y @LIIWTVE0ID! WY/TATT - WYEDOT 1916946181 §10Z{70/80 g Q
VLol TTVD XYl ADUYHD 31V SLINN | SNOSYJ3d AdAL SS30Y AD1AH3S AWLL INY \ AWYN \N..E.._.r ~ANO2 31vQg "ANOD ¥ALNID 1SQD QN "iNOD
7 #3433y DRITTIIG
€ 3y ONITIG T #43Y ONITIIG T #39 DNITIG
1 ‘epuelg NOLLVDOO1 {panuiuco) JpuBiErRs) auer - 9E 19161 FOIVIIGONR
9z 56 Niw /6o 901 | 1 3384 TI0Y olany ELIIWIVECTS WYLLLT - WYTES 9gbEg6YEIRE]  810Z/20/80 ..Q/
62° cos | nwfboral 201l g 3334 TioY olany @UIIWIVESIE] WYLTITT - WY0ES tgosyozErgr| g107/20/8d l//?/v N
g8t 09t Riw/60-0 or | T 3384 7104 0laNY @IIIWIVEQTS)] WYL0N0T - WY.T £61shlelove!  groz/eo/sd .///0.//
€ 05’6 Niw/6o'o 011 | T 3344 T10]] 01aNY @LIBWIVEOS] WYLTILT - WYIZI6 88199€50581|  810Z/70/80 )/CN
X 20'0T Nw/oo|  ZIT | 1 331 TI0} 01Ny @LIIWTVEOLS)| WY/TILT - WYSZ6 vozvhSetiar |  8107/Z0/80 \/ZC\ 154451
TY1O0L TIVD X7l IDAVYH) vy SLINN | SNOSA3d 3dAl SS300Y NS IWILL INY \NE \m‘._.r_._. "INO2 Alva ANOD Am.m.rzmu 1502 ON “aNOD
] 7 §43Y ONITTG
\/ ¢ #4TY ONITILE < HIY DNiTHY T &3 DNITTg
7 14 “opuelQ NOLYD O JpuBlERD) BUEP - QELOLGY — SOLYHIAOW




0L £8'eL BIoL gng uNo3 L |y ISMARUMOL RIS aSHTOgE USENY
aZol p— — : L mmé.mgohazmw.awm._.opm.ﬁm.z« 2olRiEisY g
-ZL-SIDINGIS XODIAOT INYT YANYIAY
80165 NIN 1addiyg rafed
NYd INIVS Zigeed 80 [ auoz
IAHA MEVH ADHINT 0081 OANYIHO q1 wiPm
TL0-NIN-dT QHYATINOE TLVHOJHOD 15021 PUNCID [BIOISULNOD (9497} 9IRS
oL0 8870 efireymng end AQO-VYNMNVE 'SR SALYIOOSSY B ONDIHSHH ' grogwLs0  otea dmidid
956 S6LL Wbieud JOAI39H Jaddys 2299YYE6E08THEAIZL 0N SdN




¢S

‘oL £82l 2301 gng unoo Y\ deg sumoy *Pag ULON
gz 0L Ny EoL v SHed BUmMa ] ‘DA UHON eouslelay Iig
-g1-SaADIALIS XODIOT] INYT VAONYINY
80158 NN Jaddws Jafed
INYd INIVS 2188 200 auoz
IAILA HHYd ADYIANT 002k CANVTHO q L whem
g1L0-NI-43 QATE ZLVHO4HOD 15021  punolg RISWC)  jeAet S0lAIRS
L0 8870 abreyoing jang aago~v'N INvE 'S’ SAIVIOOSSY ? ANDIHSH BLOZA2/B0  @1eq dmjold
956 SE'L L wbiei4 JoABoeY 1addys SPSELECEE08ZHEA LZL ON SdN




ﬁm.T

wro\m 4801 180l gng plilele & 1 . DON>UEd aumoy
eS8 2901 1= 11 i
DON red aumo] :asuassyey jpg
HANAYYD [NDoYT Qa3 MYYd INMOL Toddiyg saheq
99see 14 21828 200 sucy
ALED INVId OONVIHO qt mbem
QYOH MHYd 'S 0spL QAT SLVHOHOO 15021 pumoss ermuluon [BAa7 aomiag
gsg £L0 abreyang By ONi “INIFWJOTEAIT SDO S31VI00SSY 2 ONDIHSIH 8L0Z/1E/0  =geq dogoiy
. 85 Whia JanBTaY Jaddmg §1109826E08ZHBALZL 1ON Sdn)




plinaybowes 1)

Account Summary Report
Date Range: Sapt 1, 2018 to Sagt 30, 2018
Meter Group: All Metars
Mater 1WO0D - 1376538 OLD at ORLANDO, FL
Meter 4W00 - 0347354 at QRLANDO, FL

Mater Details
Logation | MelorName | Serlol Niymbsr | £hP Account Number |
ORLANDD, FL Y00 - 0}4735‘! 03473 49768470
iORlANbO, Fi. -1W0D - 1376538 LN '137653B 24978470
Account Summaly
Account | SufiAccount | " ploces | YotalCharged |
iTowinz Park COD : fi] BTG

Grond Tota) £$6.110



TOWNE PARK

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Payment Authorization #94

14/13/2018
item Payee Invoice Number General
No. Fund

1 Resort Pool Services DBA

Maintenance and Install Pool Service 11.01.2018 8878 $ 1,350.00
2 Floralawn

Inspected and repaired main and lateral line - 2018.10.08 82726 $ 791565

Monthly Lawn Maintenance - 2018.11 82693 $ 2,734.00
3 Lerner Reporting Services

Prorated Disclosure Fees 152 $ 600.00

Annual Disclosure Fees 152 $ 5,500.00
4 Choice Networks, Inc.

NVR and Camera Installion 12354 $ 4,445.71
5 Hector Aranda

Pool Gate Lock 049 $ 100.00
6 Aquatic Weed Management, Inc.

Pond Vegetation Removal 10295 $ 9,225.00
7 Joe G, Tedder, Tax Collector

Postage for mailing 2018 Tax Bills $ 13.08

TOTAL $ 24,759.32

e J”"*
Chalirperson



Resort Pool Services DBA
1171 Mesa Verde Court
Clermont, FL 34711 US
321-689-6210
r.mc@hotmail.com

Invoice 8878

BILL TO

TOWNE PARK 11CDD
12051 Corporate Bivd
orlando, FL 32817 USA

SHIPTO

TOWNE PARK 11CDD
12051 Corporate Blvd
orlando, FL 32817 USA

PLEASE PAY

$1,350.00

AMOUNT

ACTVITY aTy  RATE
Malntenance and Install 1 950.00 950.00
Pool Service
Maintenance and Install 1 400.00 400.00
JANITORIAL o o )

TOTAL DUE $1,350.00

THANK YOU.



Floralawn, Inc. Invoice
P.O. Box 91597
Lakeland, FL 33804-1597 Date Invoice #
863-668-0494
10/29/2018 82726
Bl To
Towne Park CDD
12051 Corporate Blvd
Orlendo, FL 32817
Service Parl... Terms Project
10/29/2018 Due on receipt
Quantity Dascripllon Rate Amount
1| Inspected & repaired main and Iateral line, Repalred bad wires, 791,55 791.55
Replaced;
(1) 6 zone module
(4) rotor heads
(3) spray heads
(5) nozzles on West side of the clubhouse, Per Demon approval
Service completed 10/8/2018
Thank you for your business,
Total $791.55
Phone # Fax # Web Slte Payments/Credits $0.00
863-668-0494 863-668-0495 www.floralawn,com Balance Due §$791.55




a
%Q ﬂora& A\ P-O: Box 91597 Invoice
Prémier Lawn & Pest Lakeland, FL 33804 Date involce #
11/1/2018 82693
Bill To

Towne Park CDD

12051 Corporate Blvd

Orlando, FL 32817

P.0. No. Terms Project
Due on receipt
Quantity Dascription Rate Amount
1 | Monthly Lawn maintenance 3020 8 Florida Ave - Lakeland, Fl 2,260.00 2,260,00
33803
1| Intexior pest control 75.00 75.00
1 | Lawn fertilization program for St. Augustine Sod 135,00 135.00
1| Shrub fertilization program 34,00 34,00
1 | Monthly irrigation system checks 120.00 120.00
1| Mzilbox area ant treatments 110,00 110.00
Billing For November 2018
Thank you for your business.
Total $2,734,00
Balance Due $2,734.00

Phone # Fax # Wab Site

863-668-0494 863-668-0495 www floralawn.com




Lerner Reporting Services, Inc.
3014 W Palmira Ave, Suite 301

Invoice

Tampa, FL 33629 Date Invoice #
10/30/2018 152
Bill To
Towne Park CDD
c¢/o Jane Gaarlandt, Fishkind
12051 Corporate Blvd
Orlando, FL 32817
Janeg@fishkind.com
P.0. No. Terms Project
Quantity Description Amount
FY17/18 Pro-Rated Disclosure Fee for 2018 Bond Serles (Initial Filing 4Q 600.00
FY2017/18)
FY18/19 Annual Disclosure Fee (Series 2016 and 2018 Bonds) 5,500.00
Please wire to; Or mail to: $6,100,00
USAmeriBank Lerner Real Estate Advisors Total
4790 140th Avenue North 3014 W Palmira Ave.
Clearwater, FL, 33762 Suite 301
Routing #: 063116177 Tampa, FL 33629
Lerner Reparting Services, Inc. 813-915-3449
3014 W Palmira Ave, Suite 301
Tampa, FL 33629

Accaunt #: 5000074414




‘BHOIG

& 5 b
WORKS, ING, Invoice
1321 WYNEATE DRIVE Dais voice B
LAKELAND, FL 33280%
11/7/2018 12354
Bill To
Towne Pack I1 CDD
3020 South Florida Avenue
Suite 305 Terms Due Date
Lakeland, F1 33803
11/22/2018
Quantity Dascription Price Each Amount
Towne Park 1T CDD - NVR and camera installation
1 | HIKvision DS-7608NI-E2/8P-2TB (NVR/2 TB/8 channel) 499,00 499,00T
3 | HIKvision DS-2CD2322WD-1-2.8MM (turtet camera) 249.00 747.00T
| | HIKvision DS-2CD4A35FWD-IZH (bullet camera) 949.00 949.00T
1 {Crown |35MA Mixer-amplitier 199.00 199.00T
I | Speco SPC30RT P.A. Hornt Speaker 59.00 59.00T
10 | Hours labor: Install NVR / program cameras 75.00 750.00
Install PA amplifier / Install outdoor PA speaker
6 | Hours labor: Pull data cables / mount cameras 75.00 450.00
Run power cable for PA system
3 | Category 6 data cables 100,00 300.00T
[ | Outside consulting 300.00 300.00
Finish programming cameras and remote access
software
Subtotal $4,253.00
Sales Tax (7.0%) $192.71
Phone # 863-853-4199 Total $4,445.71
Fax # 863-853-1143 Payments/Credits $0.00
E-mait dave.spivey@choice-networks.com Balance Due $4,445.71




HECTOR ARANDA

Make all checks
pavable fo:
Hector Aranda.

Tenant Name: Billto: j?]\)f)? Q(X\{W\ TV

peoperty address: 2R, WL V15 124, company hame

City, ST 21P Cado; 1 C\i \&k%’\,(‘k \’{ Streat Address
Phone Number: : City, ST ZIP Code:
Tenant Signaturo: Fhote

- FOR:

SERVICE CaLL ESTIMATE] AICAND HEATING I PL UM ING T AND VAN SERYVICES

Diagnostic: Date /0 /20 /1Y Invaice # OYY

\'\(\Q 00(‘) ol \OCV’“\ ot \aue Qm\AT’V *
l&ﬁw 0N VA\U bT(‘&Jﬁ mH \neide ( \\W\,Qb{ ~ .

umouak Vi Ky beoden Ak aale

R b\\m

/0D =

o

TR



Aquatic Weed Management, Inc.

Invoice

P.O. Box 1259

. . Date Involce #
Haines City, FL 33845
863-412-1919 11/12/2018 10295
Bill To
Town Park IT CDD
3020 S Florida Ave, Ste 305
Lakeland, FL 33803
Description Amount
Town Park II CDD pond vegetation removal
The scope of work will be to mow or remove all woody vegetation down to the waters edge so the landscape 9,225.00
company can mow without obstruction, From the waters edge out into the lake we will remove woody
vegetation and cattail only. We will NOT target torpedo grass for removal. By targeting these types of
vegetation the homeowners should have clear view and the landscaper should be able to establish a new mow
line so this doesn't happen again. All vegetation that is removed will be hauled offsite tor disposal, This same
scope will be used in various locations as depicted on the map in pond 1 and all of pond 2 and 3.
*++*There was no charge for mowing the tetention pond next to the lift station***
Thank you for your business|
Phone # TOtal $6,225.00

863-412-1919




Office of JOE . TEDDER, CFC

POSTAGE INVOICE
Make Payable to:
Joe Q. Tedder, Tax Collector Date:
P.O. Box 1168 Taxing Authority:
Bartow, FL 33831 Fund:

Tax Collector for Imperial Polk County & The State of Florida

November 13, 2018

Item Amount Dus

Malling of 2018 Tax Biils as per Secflon 187.322, F.8, - "The postage shall ba paid out of the

general fund of each governing board, Upon statement thereof by the Tax Collector.”

Parcent of total I8 applied to tatal poalage for 2018 Tax BIll maifings.

2018 Total Tex Roll 802,889,708,08
Taxing Authorlly Total Taxes %ofTolal  Totel Poslage
Towne Park COD 79,139,768 0.01140% 114,631.89 $13.08
Total $13.08

Online Access: Main Service Center Location: Phone Contact;
Email: mail@PolkTaxes.com 430 E, Main Street Local: (863) 534-4700
Website: www.PolkTaxes.com P.O. Box 1189 Facsimile: (863) 534-4717

Facebook: @PolkTaxes

Bartow, Florida 33831-1189 Toll Free: (855) 765-5829



TOWNE PARK

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Payment Authorization #94 Continued
11/13/2018
Item Payee Invoice Number General
No. Fund
8 Department of Economic Opportunity
FY18/19 Special District Fee 72846 $ 175.00
9 Hopping Green & Sams
Legal Services through 09.30.2018 103426 $ 147.84
10 Bright House Networks
Internet service for clubhouse - 2018,10 077420101101918 $ 74.98
11 Lakeland Electric
Billing Date 11.01.2018 - 5107 White Egret Ln #W/I 3555224-2018.11 $ 73.30
Billing Date 11.01.2018 - 3606 Peregrine Way #W/| 3555225-2018.11 $ 1,457.29
Billing Date 11.01.2018 - 3883 White Ibis Rd. #Rec 3568145-2018.11 $ 880.99
TOTAL $ 2,809.40

C agrperson



Florlda Department of Economic O?Bortunlty, Special District Accountabllity Program
FY 2018/2019 Special District Fee Involce and Update Form
Required by Seclions 188,064 and 189.018, Florlda Statutes, and Chapter 73G-24, Florida Administrative Code

Date Involced: 10/01/2018
‘I Racelved: $0.00 Total Due, Postmarked by 12/03/2018: $175.00

lavoice No.: 72846
Annual Fee: $175.00 Late Foe: $0.00

STEP 1: Revlew the following Information, make changes directly on the form, and sign and date:
1, Speclal District’s Name, Reglstered Agent’s Name, and Raglstered Office Address:

FLORIDA PEPARTMENT o
Towne Park Community Development District ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY
Mr. Roy Van Wyk
Hopping, Green and Sams, P.A.

119 South Montoe Street, Suite 300

Tallahassese, FL 32301

2, Telephone: (850) 222-7500

3. Fax: (850) 224-8551

4. Email: royv@hgslaw.com

5. Status: Independent '

6. Governing Body: Elected

7. Website Address: towneparkedd.com

8. County(les): Polk

9. Function(s): Community Development

10. Boundary Map on File: 11/21/2014

11. Creation Document on Flle: 11/21/2014

12. Date Establlshed: 11/03/2014 .

13. Croation Method: Local Ordinance

14, Local Governing Authority: City of Lakeland

15. Creation Document(s): City Ordinance 5476

16. Statutory Authority: Chapter 190, Florida Statutes

17. Authority fo Issue Bonds: Yes :

18. Revenus Sourcs(s): Assessments

19. Most Recent Update: 10/08/2017

| do hereby certify that the information above (changes noted if necessary) Is accurate and complete as of this date.
Registered Agent's Signature: g%x)rjg,,_ LD %u_c.,w Date _ {) \2..\. VB

STEP 2: Pay the annual fee or certify ellglbility for the zero fee:

a. Pay the Annual Fee: Pay the annual fee online by following the [nstructions at www.Floridajobs.org/SpecialDistrictFee or by check

payable to the Department of Economic Opportunity. -
b. Or, Certify Eligibility for the Zero Fea: By initlaling each'of the followlng items, |, the above signed reglstered agent, do hereby
certify that to the best of my knowledge and bellef, ALL of the following statements contained hereln and on any attachments

herato are true, correct, complets, and made In good félth as of this date. | understand that any information | glve may be verifled.

1.___ This special district and its Certifled Public Accouritant determined the spaclal dlstrict is not a component unit of a local
general-purpose government, ) '

2. This speclal district Is In compllance with the reporting requirements of the Departmen

3.____ This special district reported $3,000 or less In an':m}al revenues to the Department of Financlal Services on Its Fiscal Year
2016/2017 Annual Financial Repbrl (If created since then, attach an Income statement verlfying $3,000 or less in revenues).

t of Financlal Services.

Dspartment Use Only: Approved: Denled: Reason:
STEP 3: Make a copy of thig form for your records,

STEP 4: Mal! this form and payment (if paying by check
107 E. Madison Street, MSC 120, Taliahasses, FL 32309-4124, Direct any questions to (850) 717-8430.

) to the, Department of Economic Opportunity, Bureau of Budgst Managerent,




Cissy Proctor

Rick Scott

GOVERNOR > T . EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
.FLORIDA DEPARTMENT ¢
ECONOMIC QPPORTUNITY

To: All Special District Registered Agents

From: Jack Gaskins Jr., Special District Accountability Program

Date: October 1, 2018

§

Subject: Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Annual State Fee and Update Requirement
Post-Marked Due Date is Decgmber 3, 2018

This memo contains the instructions for complying with the annual state fee and update requirement
using the enclosed Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Annual Special District Fee Invoice and Update Form (form).
The fee remains at $175 per special district; unless the special district certifies that it is eligible for a zero
fee. To avoid a $25 late fee, the fee must be post-marked or paid oniine by December 3, 2018.

]

The Purpose of the Annual State Fee

Chapter 189, Florida Statutes, the Uniform Special District Accountability Act (Act), assigns duties to the
Special District Accountability Program within the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity (DEO) and
requires DEO to annually collect a state fee from each special district to cover the costs of administering
the Act. For more Information, see www.FloridaJobs.ora/SDAP.

The Purpose of Reviewing the Special District’s Profile

The Act, along with Rule Chapter 73C-24; Florida Administrative Code, requires each speclal district to
maintain specific information with DEO and requires DEO to make that information available through the
Official List of Speclal Districts (www.FloridaJobs.org/OfficialList). The Florida Legistaturs, state agencies
and local government officials use that information to monitor special districts, coordinate activities, collect
and compile financial and other information and make informed policy decisions. Therefore, it is important
for each special district's registered agent to annually review the information on file with DEO and let DEO

know if anything needs to be corrected or updated.
|+

Reminders

Each newly created special district must have an official website by the end of the first full fiscal year after
its creation. All other special districts should already have an official website that contains specific
information (see www.FloridaJobs.org/SDWebsitest#offwebsile). If the special district's official website
address is not listed on the form, the special district must provide it.

The recently updated Florida Special District Handbook (www.FIorida.Jobs.org/SgecialDislrictHanclbook)

covers general operating procedures for special districts. DEO encourages all special district staff and
governing body members to review this handbook to help ensure compliance with state requirements.

(TURN OVER FOR INSTRUGCTIONS)

1

Florida Department of Economic Opportunity | Caldwell Building | 107 E. Madison Street | Tallahassee, FL 32399
850.245,7105 | www.florldajobs.org
www.twitter,com/FLDEO |www.faceboak.com/FLDEQ

am. Auxlliary aids and sewvice are avallable upon request to Individuals with disabilities. All voice

An equial opportunity employer/progr
TTY/TTD eguipment via the Florida Relay Service at 711.

teleplione numbers on this document may be reached hy peisons using



Hopping Green & Sams

Altorneys and Counselors

119 S. Monroa Slreet, Ste. 300
P.0. Box 6526
Tallahassee, FL 32314
850.222.7500

mmmmmmmses e e msreammrmasemrnem=s=es STATEMENT ssss=ssss=s

October 26, 2018

Towne Park Community Development District
c/o Fishkind & Associates

12051 Corporate Boulevard

Orlando, FL 32817

General Counsel/Monthly Meeting
TPKCDD 00001 RVW

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED

09/10/18  SSW Confer with Gaarlandt regarding outstanding business items.

Total fees for this matter

DISBURSEMENTS
Travel

Total disbursements for this matter

MATTER SUMMARY

Warren, Sarah S. 0.60 hrs

TOTAL FEES
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER
BILLING SUMMARY

Warren, Sarah S. 0.60 hrs

TOTAL FEES
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL

Bill Number 103426
Billed through 09/30/2018

0.60 hrs

$147.00

0.84

$0.84

245 /hr $147.00

$147.00
$0.84

$147.84

245 /hr $147.00

$147.00
$0.84

$147.84

Please include the bill number on vour check.



October 19, 2018

Invoice Number: 077420101101918

Account Number: - 0050774201-01

Security Code: 5038

Service At: 3883 WHITE 1BIS RD
LAKELAND, FL 33803

Contact Us
Visit us at brighthouse.com/business
Or, call us at 1-877-824-6249

Previous Balance 149.96

Payments Recelved - Thank Yau -149.96
Remaining Balance $0.00
Spectrum Business™ Intarnet 74.98
Current Charges _ $74.98
Total Due by 11/08/18 $74.98
CAMA
\,()u"l‘ﬁ '\ g /

\@\/ \)94‘)'%" 6“"\\
A

Thank you for choosing Spectrum Business.
Woe appreciate your prompt payment and value you as a
customer,

Speachrumme
BUSINESS

4145 8, Falkenburg Rd Riverview, FL 33578-86562
7636 1610 NQRP 19 10192018 NNNNNY 01 001789 0006

TOWNE PARK It CDD

12051 CORPORATE BLVD
ORLANDO FL 32817-1450

(e ety iyl pe o ifledla

TWORKS BUSINESS:SOLUTIONS

SPECTRUNM BUSINESS NEWS

Other Providets Say they'ra the Best Value, Wa Prove It. We
Mean Business. Get Advanced Volce with unlimited long
distanca calling with 35+ calling features for $29.89/mo per line
whan bundled, Call 1-855-758-1655 taday!

Other Providers Say they're the Best Value, We Prove lt. We
Mean Business. Get over 45+ top channels and the sarvice to
keep your customers happy. Call 1-865-768-1655 to get
affordable, reliable TV service for your business today!

October 19, 2018
TOWNE PARK i CDD
Invoice Number: 077420101101918

Account Number: 0050774201-01

Service Al: 3883 WHITE IBISRD
LAKELAND, FL 33803

Total Due by 11/08/18 $74.98

Amount you are enclosing $

Please Remit Paymant To:

BRIGHT HOUSE NETWORKS
PO BOX 730450
SAINT LOUIS, MO 63179-0450

|l|||l||l||||||l||||||n||||]|||||||l||l||||||l||||[||||l|ll||||||

0001200100507 7420200L9007494




P[lW[vHﬂ TR IIH

Retain This Portlon For Your Records

Service Location:
5407 WHITE EGRET LN # Wil
LAKELAND FL 33811 US

Billing Date :
Account Number :

Total Amount Due :

Payment Due Date :
Payments/Credits since Las! Bill ;
Previous Balance was a Credit :

11/01/2018
3555224

$ 1,328.26
11/29/2018
$-2,626.26
$-8.54

Water Irrigation

ltemizad Charges

Total Charges

Irrigation Commercial Inside Monthly Base Charge............. . 26.19
Water-1000 gal - 13 € 2,61..... e e e 3 33.93
Water-1000 gat - 2 @ 3.26........... . . T 6.52
Tnside the City ULFT1EY TEX. .. vvnrresrnnrssiseeieaiiisirsiion. 6.66 @
Currsnt Water Irrigation Charges........vviviisrrinerrersnavrtarsnsrinanss
Other Ssrvices

Penalty Charges......... R e e e e $ 3.50
Water Excess Impact Fees................. RPN $ 1,260.00

Other Services and Acocount Charges......... Ca e eraaa e - 1,2683.50

TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES $ 1,336.80

TOTAL AMOUNT SUBJECT TO PENALTY AFTER 11/28/2018 $ 1,328.28

www.lakelandelectric.com

Please make checks payable to Lakeland Electric P.O. Box 320086 Lakeland, FL 338022006 834-9535

...........................................................................................................................................................................

1X2018110116570400,xm-201-000004151
Please return thig stub along with your paymant and note the account number on your check or money order to ensure proper credit to your account.

POWIRED FOR LIFE

000146 000004151
lllllll””l"“”lI"I”lllllllIl'llllllllhhl"ll[lllllllll'Il &

TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIST
12051 CORPORATE BLVD
ORLANDO FL 32817-1460

Please note address changes on the back of the payment stub.

Account Number :
Total Amt Due 11/29/2018

Amount Enclosed :

3555224
$1,328.26

VISIT OUR NEW EXPRESS PAY KIOSKS
Payments will post to your account immediately.

Scan this QR code at our
Express Pay kiosk
to go directly to your account

Please see back of stub for kiosk locations.

0 DoOOnoOOD13RAEL OO0DOODO3S552249 0 DODODOOOO13282kL DOOOODO35552249



LA %’;@% L'

st

1 Billing Date
POWERED 1OR L1t Account Number :

Retaln This Portlon Far Yeur Racords Total Amount Due ;

Payment Due Date ;
Payiments/Credits since Last Bill :
Previous Balance was a Credit :

Service Location:
3606 PEREGRINE WY # W/l
LAKELAND FL 33811 US

11/01/2018
3565225

$3,163.49
11/29/2018
$ -3,670.42

$-12.30

ltemized Charges
Water Irrigation

Total Charges

Irrigation Commercial Inside Monthly Base Charge................ $ 26.19
Water-1000 gal = 13 @ 2,B1. ... cuur it sanae $ 33.93
Water-1000 gal - 19 @ 3.28....... ... vvvuvnn, e $ 61,94
Water-1000 gal ~ 283 @ 4.25. . ... i i $ 1,202.75
Inside the City UtiTity Tax...... ..o, $ 132,48
Currant Water Irrigation ChargeB. . . vcivis v sinavrsrcaresnvasrsssrsnis 1,457.28
Other Servioces ,
Panalty Charges..........co v v R $ 3.50
Water Excess IMpACE FEeS....... ... uviiiirinrarerinenassrcians $ 1,715.00
Other Services and Account Charges........ Y 1,716.60
TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES 3,175.79
TOTAL AMOUNT SUBJECT TO PENALTY AFTER 11/29/2018 9,163.49

www.lakelandelectric.com

Please make checks payable to Lakeland Electrlc P.O, Box 32006 Lakaland, FL 33602-2006 834-9535

LX2018110118570400.5am}.203-000004154

Please return this stub along with your payment and note the account number on your chack or money order to ensuire proper credit to your account.

 ELECTRIC Account Number
FPOWERED FOR LIFE Total Amt Due 11/29/2018

Amount Enclosed :

000147 000004151

3656225
$ 3,163.49

llllll|I|IIlIIIII|IIIIlI|lllllllll|II'III|IIlI'lIlIIllll)l'll‘lll

VISIT OUR NEW EXPRESS PAY KIOSKS
TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIST Payments will post to your account immediately.

12051 CORPORATE BLVD

ORLANDO FL 32817-1450 Scan this QR code at our
Express Pay kiosk
to go directly to your account

Plaase see back of stub for kiosk localions.

Please note address changes on the back of the payment stub.

0 0000000003LL34Y 000DDNO35552256 0 DODO0ODNO0O3LL3NT O00000003555225k



P LAKELAND

PUWERED PR
Refain This Pantion Far Your Recards

lHl

Service Location:
3683 WHITE IBIS RD # REC
LAKELAND FL 33811 US

Billing Date : 11/01/2018
Account Number : 3568145
Total Amount Due : $ 880,99
Payment Due Date : 14/28/2018
Payments/Credits since Last Bill : $-946.11
Previous Balance was a Credit ; $-6.35

Electric Service
General Service Custonmer Charge.
Electric 6571 KWH @ 0.05015, e
Environmental Charge 6571 KWH @ 0 0021099 ......
Fuel Charge 6571 KWH @ 0.,03875,
Florida Gross Receipts Tax.....
Florida Regulatory Commission Surcharge...
Florida Sales TaX. ... . civvevises .
Polk County Sales Surtax.......... Ces
Insjde the City Utility Tax.......... . .

Current Electric Service Charges............

Water Service
Water Commercial Inside Monthly Base Charge..
Water-1000 gal - 7 @ 2. 44.., . .... ..o vvuns .
Inside the City UtiTity Tax...

Current Water Service Charges........

Other Services
Solid Waste Commercial...........
Wastewater Service............ v iiiiany
Stormwater Service.

I I S S N |

-----

.............

..........

Continued on next page...

‘ . R

Itemized Charges Total Charges
................. $ 13.00
E N ] 1] + L) rs $ 329154
e . $ 13.86
. R 254 .62
..... v § 15,67
+ + 1] I S LIRS $ 0:10
.......... s $ 43.56
P 6.27
e $ 38,34
T A 714,98
e A 26,19
e R 17.08
e vevns § 4,33
Nt e i ers i sy 47.60
. A $ 17.086
e $ 79.21
TR AN » + + $ 28.52
Cera s ara A ir et e e e 124.78

Other Services and Acuount Chargas...........

www.lakelandelectric.com
P!aase make checke payable to Lakaland Electrlc PO Box 32006 Lakeland, FL 33802-2006 834-9535

LX2018110110570400 xmt-205-000004131

Please return this stub along with your payment and note the account numbar on your check or money order to ensure proper credit to your account,

POWERED HJR LIFE

000148 000004151
|||||||"lllll"lllll"""l“tlclh|{u||||||||||||||||||||||l||

TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIST
12051 CORPORATE BLYD
ORLANDO FL 32817-1450

lu:‘(ﬁé

2

Please note address changes on the back of the payment stub.

35681456
$880.89

Account Number :
Total Amt Due 11/29/2018

Amount Enclosed :

VISIT OUR NEW EXPRESS PAY KIOSKS
Payments will post to your account immediately.

Scan this QR code at our
Exprags Pay kiosl
to go dirgclly to your account

Please see back of slub for kiosk locallons.

0 00000000D0&ADYS D0OD0O0OD35LA145] O 0000DDO0OO8ANSY DODOODO356EL45L



TOWNE PARK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Payment Authorization #95

11/27/2018
item Payee Invoice Number General
No, Fund
1 Resort Pool Services DBA
Repair to vacuum waste 11.15.2018 8953 $ 400.00
2 Floralawn
Landscape improvements 11.15.2018 82862 $ 2,095.00

3 Fishkind & Associates
DM fees & reimbursables 23770 $ 2,463.49

4 Brighthouse Networks
Internet service for ciubhouse - 2018.11 77420101111818 $ 74.98

TOTAL $ 5,033.47




Resort Pool Sarvices DBA
1171 Mesa Verde Court
Clermont, FL. 34711 US
321-689-6210
r.mc@hotmail.com

Invoice 8953

BILL TO

TOWNE PARK 11CDD
12051 Corporate Bivd
orlando, FL 32817 USA

SHIP TO
TOWNE PARK 11CDD

i

' DATE

ACTIVITY

Mainten’anceﬂénd install

Repair to vacuum waste line pipe

12051 Corporate Blvd I Tl ol PLEASE PAY
orlando, FL 32817 USA =2 s/018 $400.00
QTyYy M 4 : HA:fE S wAVMOUNT
1 o 400.00 400.00
TOTAL DUE $400.00

THANK YOU.



Floralawn, Inc,
P.O, Box 91597

Invoice

Lakeland, FL 33804-1597 Date Involce #
863-668-0494 :
11/15/2018 82862
Bill To
Towne Park CDD
12051 Corporate Blvd
Orlando, FL 32817
Service Perl.., Temms Project
11/15/2018 Due on tecelpt
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1] Rip out dead plants in both entryways Bast and West 2,095.00 2,095.00
Furnich and Install 40 1g1 Liriope (Aztec) on each side
Furnish and Install 3 30g! Southern Magnolia (along white viny!
fenco)
Irrigation adjustments
5 yards of Pine bark
All debris cleaned and hauled away
Thank you for your business.
Total $2,095.00
Phone # Fax # Wab Site Payments/Credits $0.00
B63-668-0494 863.668-0495 veww,floralawn.com Balance Due §2,095.00




e

Fis.hkind & Associates, Inc. FISHKIND

12051 Corporate Bivd.
Orlando, FL 32817 & ASSOCIATES
TARRY Nl e

Towne Park DM

c/o Fishkind & Associates, Inc,

12051 Corporate Bivd. Invoice #:; 23770

Orlando, FL. 32817 RECEIVED Nov 16 2018 11/16/2018

File: TowneParkDM

Towne Park CDD

Services: Amount
District Management Fee; Nov 2018 2,083.33
Website Fee 75.00
Conference Calls 5.83
UPS B.87
Car Rental Dexter G 10-03-18 60.80
Fuel 19.00
Copies 60.00
Postage 67.14
Car Rental Dexter G 10-09-18 56.52
Fuel 27.00

l . e
Please include the invoice Balance Due $2,463.49

number on your remittance
and submit to:
Fishkind & Associates, Inc.
12051 Corporate Blvd.
Orlando, FL 32817
Ph: 407-382-3256
Fax: 407-382-3254
www . fishkind.com



Account Gode: Towne Park CDD

Reimbursable by Dist? Y

Expense Report

Travel to; Towne Park sales center.

FISHKIND & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Purpose of trip/meeting: Met with the Highlands management rep.

Date

Vendor/Notes

Employee Name: Dexter Glasgow ‘

Company Personal
Cr.Card Exp.

Airfare

Attach ifinerary and/or boarding pass.

Hotel

Meals

Meals

Meals

Car rental 10/3/18

Enterprise

Parking

Tolls

Mileage

miles @ $0.545 per mile

Mileage

miles @ $0.545 per mile

Fuel 10/3/18

Wawa

Other

Other

TOTALS

79.81

Atiach receipt for all credit card charges.
Personal expenses will be reimbursed only if receipt is attached (exc. mileage).

Employee signature

For accounting use only:

[ Recorded in client file,

Batch

Airfare

Auto-related

Lodging

Meals

01/09
F:/library/Forms/ExpReport




Rentsl Agreement Summary
RA#: BNIJZG
Renter: DEXTER GLASGOW

Dates & Times

Location

Picdcup

Tussday, Octobar 2, 2018 9;17 AM
Start Charges:
Tuosday, Qatober 2, 2018 9:17 AM

144] ALAFAYA TRAIL
OVIBDO, FL 32765-9171
(407) 971-4933

Anticipated Return
1441 ALAFAYA TRAIL
Friday, Oatober 5, 2018 5:00 AM OVIEDO, FL 32765-9171
(407) 971-4933
[E] vehicle
2018 DODG CHAL 2DR GRAY LT Licanse; TN 3L45Z3
VIN: 2C3CDZAG1JH317790 Vehicls: 7QB650
Piclaup: ’ .
10/02/2018 @ 5%:17 AM 0DQO:11053 Fuel:FULL
Vehicle Condition:
~REAR BUMPER —SCRATCH
B Summary of Charges
Estimated Renter Charges
Charges Price/Unit Total
TIME & DISTANCE
10/2/18-10/5/18 $54.00 / Day 5162,00
NO CHARGE
DISTANCRE $0.,00 / Mile $0.00
10/2/18-10/5/18
REFUELING CEARGE £4,17/ Gollons §0,00

Optional Protections Accepted ‘

bW Included

Business Travel
Tosurance Included

Optionsal Protections Declined

ROADSIDE
ASSISTANCE 3@54.99/Day 50,00
PROTECTION

PERSONAL ACCIDENT
INS/EFFECTS CVG 3@ $6.30/Day 50,00

Renter Ac} led, t of Accepted pnd Declined Protections

I acknowledge that L have actepted ox declined protections as
fndicated sbove,

Taxes and Fees

VEHICLE LICENSE

FEE RECOVERY 50.80 / Day $2.40
SC REC - FL. SURCHG
RECOV §2,00/Day 56,00
FL WASTE TIRE &

BATTERY FEE $0.02 / Day $0.06
SALRS TAX (7%) 7% $11.93
Total Estimated Charge: $182,39
Payments:

VISA A#AAAAER1S Auth ($382.39)

Renter Acknowledgement of Chargey

1 acJmowledge that Thave reviewed ond agree (o all EsHmated Renter
Cherges and fees listed on Summary of Charges and further agree to
pay for fiual charges in accordance with the Terms aud Conditlons of
this Rental Agreement.

PERMISSION GRANTED TO OPERATE VEHICLE ONLY IN THE |
STATE OF RENTAL AND THE FOLLOWING STATE(S): ‘

OPRRATION IN ANY OTHER STATE OR COUNTRY WILL
AYFECT YOUR LIABILITY AND RIGHTS UNDER THIS i
AGREEMENT,

Owner: ENTERPRISE LEASING COMPANY OF ORLANDO, L
Additlonal Drivers
No Addltionsl Drivers are authorized to drive the vehiclewith the |

exception of the drivers listed below.
(Additlonal driver names lsted Rere jfapplicable) !

LC

Please keep this Rental Agreement Summory with you in the vehicle
during the rental.

BB Local Addenda
Fallure to return rental properly or equipment upon expiration of the
rental period and failure to pey all amounts due (including costs for
damage to the property or equipment) are svidence of abandonment
or refusal to redeliver the property, punishable in accordance with
section 812,155 and/ov section 817,52 of the Floxida Statutes.

SC REC IS THE FLORIDA STATE RENTAL CAR SURCHARGE.
SEE RENTAL AGREEMENT JACKET PARAGRAPH 3.B.8,

VLE REC IS THE YEHICLE LICENSE FEE RECOVERY, SEL
RENTAL AGREEMENT JACKET FARAGRAFPH 3.B.8,

The valid and collectible linbility fnsurance and personal injury
protection lusurance of auy authorized rental or leasing driver ig
primary for the Itmits of Uability and personal fujury protection
coverage vequired by Florlds Statute Section 324.021(7) and Florida
Statute Section 627.736,



Wawa #5145
11758 University Blv
Orlando FL 32817
KAAAKAKRAANAkAR AR ALKAAX
18/3/2018 1:46:17 PM
Term: JD12149628001

Appr: BB3726

Seq#: 031945
Product: Unleaded
Pump Gallons Price
03 6.837 $2.778
Total Sals $19.00
Capture

Visa
HHKKHKKHKNHKEB18
Swiped

18/83/2018 13:44:59

I agree to pay the
above Total Amount
according to Card
Issuar Agraement.
kkskok sk kh Ak Rk rdek Ak kA
YOUR OPINION MATTERS
Tell us about your
experience at
*  MyWawaVlsit.com *
Take our survey for
a chance to win
Wawa swag
glft baskets and
glft cards valuad
at up to $5601
Dlsponiblse
en Espanol
Fekokedddohkhdkhihohkhdh
Survey Code: 1646185
Store Number:@3145
KRAAIRRRIAAIARARKARR
Pleass respond
wlthin 5 days
NO PURCHASE
NECESSARY
Ses rules at website



Copy Count

Account; #‘“@:W/I/@/‘&f%uféé
Amount of Copies: 400

Total S D 0D

Month: October



pltneybowes -:}ﬁh

Account Summary Report
Date Range: Ocl 1, 2018 to Oct 31, 2018 .
Meter Group: All Meters i
Meter 1W00 -~ 1376538 OLD at ORLANDO, FL
Meter 4W0D - 0347354 at ORLANDO, FL.

Mater Details
[0 Locatlon ¢ ] petern | ‘Saulal Humber| -PBE Accaunt Humbor |
1 ORLARDG, FL 4VI00 - 0397354 103735 ;24978470 i
(ORLANDO, FL "1WD0 - 1376518 OLD 1376538 24578470
Account Summary
R . FAcgount,, o ] sub Account | ~Pigcje€,f| Tolal Chorged - |
Towine Park COD 77, §67.140°

$67,340



Reimbursable by Dist? Y

FISHKIND & ASSOCIATES, INC.
Expense Report
Account Code: Towne Park || CDD Employee Name: Dexter Glasgow
Travel to: Lakeland

Purpose of trip/meeting: Met with the Lake Doctor

Company Personal
Date Vendor/Notes Cr.Card Exp.

Airfare Attach itinerary and/or boarding pass. | =~ ===

Hotel

Meals

Meals

Meals 56-53

Carrental | 10/9/18 Enterprise $5643

Parking

Tolls

Mileage miles @ $0.545 per mile S

Mileage miles @ $0.546permile | .

Fuel 10/9/18 Wawa $27

Other

Other

TOTALS $83.43

Attach receipt for all credit card charges.
Personal expenses will be reimbursed only if receipt is attached (exc. pnileage).

Employee signature

For accounting use only:

0 Recorded in client file, Batch

Airfare

Auto-related

Lodging

Meals

01/09
F:/Library/Forms/ExpReport




lelcone to Uawa 85140

Phone ! (407) 384-7645
11750 University Blvd
oriando, FL 32817
10/9/2018  6:15:38 P Trx 4 6498041
Rentster $100 Cashler: ICR

Customer Copd / Duplicated Raceipt

;........‘_....____...‘.....«.,—_,.-..._..“..._..‘...._‘ smpn

Total: $27:00

Tern: Jn12149628001
fpprt 009390
Seqlt: 049680

Pay at Pump Sale
Pump #:2 Unleaded _
9,785 Gullons @ $2 759/Gal $27.00

Sub-Total: $27.00
Tax: $0.00
Total: $27.00
Visa: $27.00
Change: $0,00

Capture

Visa

KEXXKANNRRXREB18

Suiped

10/09/2018 18:16:25

I agree to pay fthe
above Total fimount
accordina fo Card
{ssuer fgreement.

&**********************************x****
¥ YOUR OPINION MATTERS! *
¢ Tell us about wour experlence at ¥

¥ way  Hulawalisit.com *
& Take our survey for a chance to win ¥

Yawa swag aiff baskets and *
%
¥

*

& glft cards valued at up to $600!

% Disponible en Espanol i
*Nﬁ***&********i*K*******%*********&****
¥ Survey Code: 3498041 %
% Store Number: 0614b *

******************xx**************x**x**
please respond within 6 days
NO PURCHASE NECESSARY
See rules on wehsite



nterpris

Rental Agreement Summary

RA#: IQKPKK

Renter: DEXTER GLASGOW

m Dates & Times n Location
Piclcup

Tussday, Qotober 9, 2018 9:21 AM 1441 ALAFAYA TRAIL

Start Charges: OVIBDO, FL 32763-5171

Tuesday, October 9, 2018 9:21 AM (407) 571-4933

Antficipated Return

1441 ALAFAYA TRALL
Wednesday, October 10, 2018 5:30 PM OVIEDO, FL 32765-9171
(407) 9714933
Vehicle
2018 TOYO CAMR LE4 BLUE DK Licenss: MD 6DE0766
VIN: 4T1B11HK7TU590527 Vehicle: 7QC8IM
Plelup:
10/09/2018 @ 9:21 AM 0DO0:18892 Fuel FULL

Vehicle Condition:
~-PASSENGER QUARTER PANEL —SCRATCH -DRIVER
QUARTER PANEL ~DING GAS TANK -PASSENGER FENDER -
SCRATCH

B Summary of Charges

E Estimated Renter Charges

Charges Price/Unit Total
TIME & DISTANCE

10/9/18-10/10/18 $50.00 / Day $100.00
NO CHARGE

DISTANCE 50,00/ Mile 50.00
10/9/18-10/10/18

REFUELING CHARGE $4.17/ Gallons 50,00

Optional Frotections Accepted

Dw Yucluded

Business Travel
Tnsornoce Tncluded

Optional Protections Declined

ROADSIDE
ASSISTANCE 1@ $4.99/ Dy $0.00
PROTECTION

PERSONAL ACCIDENT

INS/RFFECTS CVG 2@ 5630/ Day $0.00

Renter Acknowledgement of Accepied and Decllned Protect

I acknowledge tbat I have rccepted or declined protections as
indicated above,

Taxes and Fees

FL, WASTE TIRE &

DATTERY FER 50.02/ Day 50.04
VEHICLE LICENSE

TEE RECOVERY 50,80 / Day $1.60
SC REC - FL SURCHG

RECOV $2,00/ Day $4.00
SALES TAX (7%) 7% 5739
Total Estimated Charge: 3113,03
Paymentst

VISA Askaxagpig Auth ($321.59)

Renter Acknowledgement of Charges

I acknowledge that IThave reviewed and agree to all Estimated Renter
Charges and fees listed on Summary of Charges and further agree to
pay for flual charges {n accordance with the Terms and Conditions of
this Rental Agreement,

PERMISSION GRANTED TO OPERATE VEHICLE ONLY IN THE
STATE OF RENTAL AND THE FOLLOWING STATE(S):

OPERATION IN ANY OTHER STATE OR COUNTRY WILL
AFFECT YOUR LIABILITY AND RIGHTS UNDER THIS
AGREEMENT,

Owner: ENTERPRISE LEASING COMPANY OF ORLANDG, LLC

Additioual Drivers

No Additonol Drivers sre authorized to drive the vehicle with the
exception of the drivers listed below.
(Additional drivsr names listed here if applicable)

Please keep this Rental Agreement Summary with you in the vehlcle
during the rentel,

Local Addenda

Fatlure to return rental property or equipment upon expiration of the
rental period aud failure (o pay all nmounts due (Including costs for

. of aband ¢

damage to the property or equipment) are
or refusal {o redeliver the property, punishable in accordance with
secton 812.155 aud/or section 817,52 of the Florlda Statutes.

SC REC IS THE FLORIDA STATE RENTAL CAR SURCHARGE.
SEE RENTAL AGREEMENT JACKET PARAGRAPH 3.B.8,

VLF REC 1S THE VEHICLE LICENSE FEE RECOVERY, SEE
RENTAL AGREEMENT JACKET PARAGRAPH 3.B.8,

The valid and collecHble liability insurance nod personal injury
protection Insurance of any authorlzed rental or leasing driver Is
primary for the limlts of linbility and personal Injury protection
coverage required by Florida Statute Secton 324,021(7) and Ploxrida
Statate Section 627,736,

W3.03)a - D622




AODERATCR 84618295 - Jane Gaarlandt LOCATION
BirLineG RERE4 BI11ING REFH 2 BiiLLinG REFF 3
MLLING REFF 4
ONF. NO COST CENTER CONF. DATE | CONF. TITLE / NAME / ANI TIME SERVICE ACCESS TYPE PERSONS | UNITS RATE CHARGE . TAX | CALLTOTAL
24777511 _ ﬁ W M P9/28/2018 | 13867367700 8:55Am - 3:03aM  |GLOBAMEET® AUDIO TolLL FREE 118 0.0 MIN 0.00 b.oo m.g ou
24777331 ! K ﬁz.. /w / P9/28/2018 238687367700 5:02aM - 9:55aM  |GLOBALMEET® AUDIO foLL FREE 1 [53 0.00/MIN 0.00 p.00 * & /w\
AODERATOR 84618295 - Jane Gaarlandt {continued) LOCATION
SILLING REFE4 BieLiNG RERE 2 BiinNG REFE 3
SILLING REFH 4
ONF. NO _ COST CENTER CONF. DATE | CONF. TITLE / NAME / ANI TIME SERVICE ACCESS TYPE PERSONS | UNITS RATE CHARGE TAX CALL TOTAL
m/ m f\ P9/28/2018 13862558171 9:02AM - 9:55am  {ELOBALMEET® AUDIO ToLL FREE 1 |53 0.00/MIN 0.00 p.00 0.0o0 y v
28777511 DI\J 7 7, £9/23/2018 1286736770¢ 10:584AM - 11:24AM [GLOBAUMEET® Aublo foLL FREE 1|26 0.00/MIN 0.00 D.00
T (D) 7. D9/28/2018  |4073752698 11:004M - 11:24AM [GLOBALMEET® AUDIO TOLL FREE 1| 24 0.00/MIN 0.00 .00 b.00 ﬂ_wO
24777511 10/04/2018 15518768018 5:50PMm - 6:23PM  {GLOBALMEET® AUDIO ToLL Free 1]33 0.00/MIN 0.00 .00
[10/04/2018  |18135496943 5:53PM - 6:37PM  {GLOBALMIEET® AUDIO Tou, FRee 1| 44 0.00/MIN 0.00 n.00
& A mo\cb\ngw 18137319893 5:54pm - 6:09PM  [GLOBALMEET® AUDIO oL FREE 115 0.00/MIN 0.00 b.0o %
10/04/2018  {8137780764 5:56PM - 6:32PM  |GLOBALMEET® AUDID ToLL FREE 1|38 0.00/MIN 0.00 b.oo &
HO/04/2018  |B13BzirSan 5:56PM - 6:30PM  IGLOBALMEET® AUDIO Tou. FReEE 1 | 34 0.00/MIN 0.00 0.00
10/04/2018  |14072745493 5:56PM - B:25pm  IGLOBALMEET® AUDIO ToLL FREE 1 | 149 0.0D/MIN 0.00 .00
n0/04/2018  |19546003162 5:56PM - 7:01PM  |GLOBALMEET® Aublo ToLL FREE 1|65 0.00/MIN 0.00 .00
10/04/2018  jag017425011 5:57pm - 8:00PM  [GLOBALMEET® AUDIO ToLL FREE 111323 0.00/MIN 0.00 .00
2.0/04/2018  |B13787338: 6:00PM - 6:23PM  |GLOBALMEET® AUDID TalL FRee 14123 0.00/MIN 0.00 p.00
10/04/2018 |18135429576 6:058Mm - B:21PM  [GLOBAIMEET® AUDIO ToLL FREE 1§ 136 0.00/MiN 0.00 .00
L0/04/2018  |Ba3y8y3381 &:23em~ 7:35PM  |GLOBALMEET® Aunio o FReg 1172 0.00/MIN 0.00 p.oo
1L0/04/2018 [14076940428 N 6:37PM - 6:53PM  [GLOBALMEET® Aupio [foLL FREE 1|16 0.00/MIN 0.00 0.00
[L0/04/2018 |8137867275 6:40PM - 8:22PM  |GLOBALMEET® AUDID TOLL FREE 1 | 102 0.00/MIN 0.00 v.00
RO/04f201B  [14076940428 6:52PM - 7:00PM  [GLOBALMEET® AUDID foLL FREE 118 0.00/MIN 0.00 n.0o
L0/04/2018 [14076940428 6:5BpM-7:22PM  |GLOBALMEET® AUDIG [FoLL FREE 1] 24 0.00/MIN 0.00 b.oo
. N0/04/2018 |B137887275 8:21PM - B:26PM  |GLOBALMEET® AuDIC ToLL FREE 115 0.00/ MIN 0.00 b.oo D.00
24777511 = N fL0/11/2018 | 18505595752 9:06AM - 9:15aM  |GLOBALMEET® AUDIO [foLL FREE 1139 0.00/MIN 0.00 b.00 -o.ao
26777511 A N /,p?/f// 10/11/2018 | 18508595752 9:13AM - 9:43AM  IGLOBALMEET® AUDIO ToLL FREE 1|30 0.00/MIN 0.00 b.co
/A,/C x> L0/11/2018 |:B&33243658 9:15AM - 5:43aM  [GLOBALMEET® AUDIO ToLt FREE 1128 0.00/MIN 0.00 b.oo 0.00
24777511 wMJg«M_ C% N QD <..w\ 10/11/2018 18633243698 9:42AM - 5:51aM  |GLOBALMEET® AUDIO foLL Free 1139 C.00/MIN 0.00 b.oo 0.00
JATTTSL P ) . .ﬁ./w LO/11/2018 18638197102 ™ 10:58am - 11:25AM |GLOBALMEET® AUDIO TOLL FREE 17127 0.00/MIN 0.00 . B.00 mmw
ﬂwﬂ.&ﬁ CJQ, .\T& TTHD/I1/Z018 (8634126144 10:59AM - 11:25AM {GLOBALMEET® AUDIO ToLL FREE 1|26 0.00/MIN 0.c0 b.oo 0.00 m ‘
24777511 o /.f. o .,7«,,)% m/uw/ , [Lof16/2018 14073752698 5:56PM - B:23PM _mrom>§mﬂ@ AUBIO TOLL FREE 1 [ T3 c.00/MiN 0.00 b.00
/,@(,,C/r AT N0/16/2C18  [18133408226 7:556M - Br2ZPM _mEm»EB@ Aupio oUL FREE 1127 0.00/MIN 0.00 .00 0.00




WORLDWIDE

tnvoice No 1810107232

Invaice Date . 10/24/2018 mx—um m mm
Account No W203899987/1YOR28 i
Account FISHKIND & ASSOCIATES

Trvoice Detail Billing

Price

UPS No: 121 Y9R280387736451 Shipper Receiver Freight 11.95 2.58

pickup Date  10/12/2018 FISHKIND & ASSOCIATES U.S. BANK, N.A-CDD Fuel Surcharge 0.94 075

Service Level Commercial Ground 12051 CORPORATE BOULEVARD EP-MN-01LB

Weight il * ORLANDO 1200 ENERGY PARK DRIVE

Zone oné FL32817 SAINT PAUL

Payer Shipper MN 55108 A
AMANDA LANE - LOCKBOX SERVICES-12-

5l Reference: BlaCrBCID:CP. GID.Grove Sliver, Town s T‘oa_ 1289 1 oﬁ
mdmnﬁm9Ub_\uu@_u*mnccmﬁmfmﬁ.ﬂoé:/u\/ 1 count Sub Total 12.88 10..

g.%7




UPS No: 1Z1YSR280391941356 Shipper Recelver Freight 9.94 7.85
Pickup Date  10/18/2018 FiSHKIND & ASSOCIATES TAX COLLECTOR FOR POLK Delivery Area Surcharge 310 3.10
Service Level Commercial Ground 12051 CORPORATE BOULEVARD COUNTY Fuel Surcharge 1.08 0.88
Weight 1b ORALANDO , 430 EAST MAIN STREET
Zone Qe2 FL 32817 . BARTOW
Payer Shipper Fl_ 8338306
NORTH.BLVD. CDD. . - .MARY J. GOODING . .
Bill Reference: Towne Park, North Bhvd, HHRE CDD .
- Carier has audited this shipment and it has been reweighed from its tendered weight of 1-lbs Tatal 412 1A
Towne Park, North Blvd, HHRE CDD 1 courtt Sub Total 14.12 .G\m._ :
v




imicaNo  tstozasose (0 ¥HorLOWIDE

invoice Date 10/10/2018 m w.A. mu m m m m
Account No W203899987/1 YaR28
Account FISHKIND & ASSOCIATES

‘Original Charges

Invoice Detail Billing

UPS No: 1 Z1YSR280399958744 Shipper Receiver Freight
Pickup Date 09/28/2018 FISHKIND & ASSOCIATES U.5. BANK, N.A-CDD Fue! Surcharge
Service Level Commercial Ground 12051 CORPORATE BOULEVARD EP-MN-01LB
Weight 11b ORLANDO 1200 ENERGY PARK DRIVE
Zone 008 FL 32817 SAINT PAUL
Payer Shipper MN 55108
AMANDA LANE LOocKBOX SERVICES-12- -
Bill Reference: Amalia, Perker, Towne : Total 1285 tozs|
o B Ameliz, Parker, Towne \7 7 count Sub Total . 12.85 \.E\Nm\

343




~ BRIGHT HOUSE NETWORKS BUSINESS SOLUTIONS |

oW SRECTRL

November 18,2018
Involce Number: 077420101111818
Account Number:  0050774201-01

Security Code: 5038
Service At: 3883 WHITE [BIS RD _
LAKELAND, FL 33803 SPECTRUM BUSINESS NEWS
Contact Us Other Providers Say they're the Best Value. We Prove it. We
Visit us at brighthouse.com/business Mean Buslnass. Get Advanced Yolce with unlimited long
distance calllng with 35+ calling features for $20.99/mo per line

Or, call us at 1-877-824-6249 when bundled. Call 1-855-758-1655 todayl

Other Providars Say they're the Best Valua. We Prove It. We
. . A, . . Mean Business. Gat over 46+ top channels and the service to
keep your customers happy. Call 1-855-758-1655 to get
Previous Balance 74.98 affordable, rellable TV satvice for your business todayl

Summary ;%

Paymanis Recelvad - Thank You -74.98

Remalining Balance $0.00
Spectrum Business™ Internat 74.98
Current Charges §74.08
Total Due by 12/09/18 $74.98

Thank you for choosing Spactrum Business.
Woe appreclate your prompt payment and value you as a
customer,

November 18, 2018
TOWNE PARK i CDD

'&'ﬁ'ag Qﬂﬁ[“’ Invoice Number: 077420101111818
BUSINESS Account Number: 0050774201-01
4146 S. Falkenburg Rd Rliverview, FL 33578-8652 Service Al: 3883 WHITE |BIS RD
76351810 NO RP 18 11182018 NNNNNY 01 001788 D008 LAKELAND, FL 33803
TOWNE PARK il CDD Total Due by 12/09/18 $74.98
12051 CORPORATE BLVD Amount you are anclosing $

ORLANDO FL 32817-1450

UL R (U e A TR T R B ;';I";:T“:;‘S:gﬁ:;'&;;m

PO BOX 790450
SAINT LOUIS, MO 63179-0450

O e Cr e P L Y P LR TR R P L TR

0D0L100L00507742020169007498




SECHFLITI»

Page 3 of 4 November 18, 2018 BUSINESS
TOWNE PARK )l CDD Contact Us

Involce Number: 077420101111818 Viait us at brighthouse.com/business

Account Number: 0060774201-01 or, call us at 1-877-824-6249

Securlty Code: 5038 7635 1810 NO RP 16 11162018 NNNNNY 01001769 0006

'E MEAN BUSINESS.

At Spectrum Business, we know that clear and
straightforward communication is crucial to running
a business. That's why we're dedicated to bringing
businesses great services at great prices—no tricks,
no surprises, no doublespeak,

VOICE ONLY
FOR ONLY
UNLIMITED $ / ‘lg
LOCAL AND bundled for
LONG DISTANCE one year*

No Contracts, Mo Hidden fees, No Added Taxes

What we say is what you get.

b Over 35 Advanced Business calling
features included

» 99,9% Network Reliability®

=

$500 Contract

b No Contracts 30-Day
» No Hidden Fees Money-Back Buyout?
Guarantee*

b No Added Taxes

FOR BUSINESS SERVICES CALL 1-855-752-1853
OR VISIT BUSINESS.SPECTRUM.COM TODAY

Tisitesl- tian nilm, et mrlmnqu Bitathed Spatiun Hestaass customac ande Fobbd wtil bive sobsnaiiad o alialls s wf T tha il 30 diys % lova o sitebanediag oblgaten 1o Chanka, "SI 99 Voico olfe
iy bor 17 w0 8o wie Vrmgias phiogs fe v oilladded Il 7oy i ance sf s the (03, Panito Bieo, & 15l 3, bosweehaiges inclnds || Oiher Pheae sovies inay have applyatity fonas Bleig §539%
satiabilty based on wetly telutalicy, Do Q017 - b 2016, MViive Huste: .S[nlmn.mnlwumw oi sty abiwart e 30 O D0 iz Satjstaction Buaiintes Moptiact Yuyont effer 15 valkd i 1 $E50 th
Batsinesd Spectann com/eontre iyl o detaits, Stanilail pusi apihes allar propn pegice]. S hjercd il agpbeable serecn e £ onthiiins, which e salijead toedoan, Sewves B pranm, bfaes et aval
Wl sieds hstallation & n!lhlHmlwmmlww. fevy iy gy fsshtiony agdy Ualt for detadls € 2000 Chanler Caniginiaatian s, fes: BMA-1010-BCCAL-BVYY

SA9IFOIN




TOWNE PARK

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Payment Authorization #96

12/11/2018
ltem Payee Invoice Number General
No. Fund
i 1 Aquatic Weed Management, Inc,
| Pond Vegetation Treatment 10342 $ 10,525.00
l ‘ 2 Business Observer
{ Legal Ad - 11.30 18-02183K $ 50.31
3 Floralawn
Landscape improvements 12.01.2018 83038 $ 2,734.00
[rrigation Repair 12.06.2018 83153 $ 34,65
4 Hopping Green & Sams
Legal Services through 10.31.2018 103993 $ 959.00
5 Lakeland Electric
Billing Date 12.04.2018 - 5107 White Egret Ln #W/| 3555224-2018.12 $ 109.16
Billing Date 12.04.2018 - 3606 Peregrine Way #W/| 3555225-2018,12 $ 2,055.69
Billing Date 12,04.2018 - 3883 White Ibis Rd. #Rec 3568145-2018.12 $ 869.20
6 Resort Pool Services DBA
Amenity Maintenance 9021 $ 1,350.00
TOTAL $ 18,687.01




Aquatic Weed Management, Inc.

P.0. Box 1259
Haines City, FL 33845
863-412-1919

! Bl To

 Town Park Il CDD
13020 S Flotida Ave, Ste 305
i Lakeland, FL 33803 °

Desctiption

‘Town Park Phase Il Pond 1 Hydﬁllatmatment. The scope of wotk is to freat Hydrilla in Pond 1 which is N
approximately 25 acres, Client should expecl the treatment to las! at least 6-9 months depending on when
, spplication is made. Client should expect that it could be necessary (o repeat this {reatment annually.

RECEIVED DEC 112018

» Thank you for ;uur busines‘sl'

i
b Phone #
t

| 863-412-1919 |

Invoice

’ fﬁﬁb!ce #
10342

Pate
11/30/2018

,
i

PA %o

Amount

10,525.00 -

e e -

$10,525.00



PA Gl
Business Observer

1970 Main Street
3rd Floor4
Sarasota, FL 34236
INVOICE . .
Legal Advertising 941-906-9386 x322
Invoice # 18-02183K Date 11/30/2018
Attn: Pleass make checksgayable to:
Fishkind & Assaciates, Inc. Please nots Invoice # on check)
12051 CORPORATE BLVD. usiness Observer
ORLANDO FL 32817 1970 Main Street
3rd Floor
Sarasota, FL 34236
| Description Amount
iSéﬂaii_#fB-‘OéiBs'K S o ' - 7 oss031 |
Notice of Board of Supervisors' Meeting R
IRE: Towne Park CDD
Published: 11/30/2018
|
~Important Message ] = Pad| 0 i
Total|  $50.31 |

Payment is expected within 30 days of the
firat publication date of your notice.

RECEIVED DEC 112018

Attention: it you are a government agency snd you helleve that you quallty for a 16% dlacount to the sscond Inaertion of
yaur notice per F.S. revision 50.061, please Inform Kristen Boothroyd directly at 841-808-8386 x323.

NOTICE
The Business Observer makes every effort to ensure that its public notice advertising is accurate and in full complinnce with all applicable statutes and ordinances and
thut its information is correct. Nevertheless, we nsk that our advertisers serutinize published ads carefully and slert us immedintely to auy crrors so that we may correct
themn as soon as possible, We cannot aecepi responsibility for mistakes beyond bearing the 2ost of republishing advertisements that contain ervors.




Phat

Business Observer

1970 Main Street
3rd Floor
Sarasota, FL. 34236

INVOICE

. 941-906-9386 x322
Legal Advertising

Towne Park Community
Development District
Notlce of Board of Supervisors'
Meeting

The Board of Supervisors of the Tawne

Park Comnwiity Development Distriet

(*Board") will hold a meeting on Thurs-

day, December 13, 2018 at 11;00 a.m.

at the offices of Highland Homes lo-
, cated at 3020 S. Florlda Ave. Sulte 101,
‘ Lakelond, Florida 33803, The meeting
is open to the public and will be con-
dueted in accordance with provision of
Florida Law related to Speeind Districts.
The niecting muy be continued in prog-
ress without additionn] notice (o atime,
date and location stated on the record.

A copy of the agenda. for the meet-
ing may be obtafned at the offices of the
Distriet Manager, Fishkind & Assocl-
ntes, Inc,, located at 12051 Corporute
Blvd, Orlando 32817, (407) 382-3256,
during normal business hours,

Thers may be occasions when staff
or other judividuals may participate by
speaker telephone,

Any person requiring speclal accom-
modutions at these meetings becanse
of a disubility or physical impaiyment
should contact the District Office at
(407) 382-3256 at least forty-eight
(48) hours prior to the meeting. I you
are henring or specch impalred, planse
contnet the Florida Relay Servive at
1-800-955-8770, for ald in contacting
tha District Offica.

Ench person who decides to appeal
any decision mnde by the Board with
respect ta any matter considered at
the mesting is advised! that person will
need a record of the proceedings and
that accordingly, the person niny need
to ensuye that a verbatiw 1ecord of the
proceedings is made, including the tes-
timony and evidence upon which such
appeal is to be based.

Jane Ganrlandt
Distriet Manager
November 30, 2018 18-02183K

RECEIVFN DCC 117018

Attention: If you sre a government agency and you believe that you quelify for a 15% dlscount to the second insertion of
your notlce per F.S. revislon 50,061, please Inform Kristen Boothroyd directly at 841-606-8386 x323,
NOTICE . . .
The Business Ohserver makes every effort to ensure that its public notice advertising is accurnte and in full compliance with all applicable statutes and ordinances and

that its information is correct, Nevertheless, we ask that our advertisers serutinize published ads carefully and alert us immediately lo any errors so that we may correct
them as soon as possible. We cannot aceept responsibility for mistitkes bayond bearing the cost of republishing adverlisements that conlain erors.




Paats

ﬂoralawn P.0. Box 91597 IHVO|ce
P Lakeland, FL 33804
remler Lawn & Pest Date Invoice #
12/1/2018 83038
Bill To
Towne Patk CDD
12051 Corparate Blvd
Otlando, FL 32817
P.O. No. Terms Project

Due on recoipt

Quantity Deacription Rate Amount

1| Monthly Lawn maintenance 3020 8 Florida Ave - Lakeland, Fl 2,260.00 2,260.00
33803

1| Interior pest control 75.00 75,00

1 | Lawn fertilization program for St, Augustine Sod 135.00 135.00

1 | Shrub fertilization program 34.00 34,00

} | Monthly irrigatlon aystem checks 120.00 120,00

1| Mailbox area ant treatments 110,00 110.00
Billing For December 2018 .

RECEIVED QEC 112018

Thank you for your business.
Total $2,734.00

Balance Due $2,734.00

Phone # Fax# Web Site

863-668-0494 863-668-0495 www.floralawn.com




FA AL

Floralawn, Inc. Invoice
P.O. Box 91597
Lakeland, FL 33804-1597 Date involce #
863-668-0494
12/6/2018 83153
Blll To
Towne Perk CDD
12051 Corporate Blvd
Orlando, FL 32817
Sarvice Perl... Terms Projact
12/6/2018 Due on receipt
Quantity ‘ Description Rats Amount
1] Irrigation repair above the monthly Maintenance for November, 34,65 34.65
2018
Labor and materials to make noeded repairs:
(2) PVC: Coupling
{(4) Pipe: PVC
Service Completed 11/26/2018
RECEIVED]| DEC 11718
Thank you for your business,
Total $34.65
50,00
Phona # Fax # Wab Site Payments/C redits
863-668-0494 863-668-0495 www.floralawn.com Balance Due $34.65




Hopping Green & Sams

Altorneys and Counselors

119 S. Monroa Street, Ste. 300
P.Q. Box 6526
Tallahassee, FL. 32314
850.222.7500

RECEIVED DEC 11 mg

Towne Park Communlty Development District
¢/o Fishkind & Associates

November 29, 2018

12051 Corporate Boulevard

Orlando, FL 32817

General Counsel/Monthly Meeting

TPKCDD 00001

RVW

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED

STATEMENT =cozsmsoooomsoooo=oozmmss

10/01/18  SSW Confer with Gaarlandt regarding board meeting agenda items,

10/08/18  SSW Prepare agenda items,

10/10/18 SSW Research and prepare property conveyance and amenity acquisition
documents; confer with district manager regarding same and meeting agenda
jtems.

10/23/18 AH] Research status of development.

10/25/18  AHJ Prepare updates to development status chart; attend development status
conference call.

10/31/18  AHJ] Prepare agenda items; review Florida Department of Economic Opportunity
fiscal year 2018-2019 special district fee invoice and update form.

Total fees for this matter
MATTER SUMMARY
Jaskolski, Amy H. - Paralegal 0.70 hrs 145 /hr
Warren, Sarah S. 3.50 hrs 245 /hr
TOTAL FEES
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER
BILLING SUMMARY
Jaskolski, Amy H. - Paralegal 0.70 hrs 145 /hr
Warren, Sarah S. 3.50 hrs 245 /hr

TOTAL FEES

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL

Bill Number 103993
Billed through 10/31/2018

0.30 hrs
0.90 hrs

2,30 hrs

0.10 hrs

0.20 hrs

0.40 hrs

$959.00

$101,50
$857.50

$959.00

................

$959.00



General Counsel/Monthly Meetin Blil No. 103993 Page 2

et 2 s o v e e e e e 2 e s I e e e R R S S R R R N S N T NN R SR NN S SO MRS S NS RS S NSNS EE RN IaEmEE R

Please include the bill number on vour check.




pawi R f
Ralatn This Pordjon For Your Records

Service Location:
5107 WHITE EGRET LN # W/
LAKELAND FL 33811 US

Billing Date 12/04/2018
Account Number : 3556224
Total Amount Due : $2,822.76
Payment Due Date : 01/02/2019
Payments/Credits since Last Bill : $-78.16
Previous Balance Remaining : $ 1,250.10

DUE BY 12/13/2018 TO AVOID DISCONNECT

Itemized Charges Total Chargas
Water Irrigation
Irrigation Commercial Inside Monthly Base Charge,............... 3 26,19
Water-1000 gal - 13 @ 2.61... ... vriiviannerinnas e $ 33.93
Water-1000 gal - 12 @ 3.28..... R e $ 39.12
Ingside the City UtiTity Tax......ovuivriiivnninrriiiaons $ 9.92 '
Current Water Irrigation Charges..........ovvviiniiieivuirisrnnnsnscisnin
Other Services
Ponalty ChAIFgES. . .\ vvvin i i s v $ 3.560
Water Excess Impact FBOB... oo ivr v innriiirancin $ 1,260.00
other Services and Account Charges............ Creaae . Ve e e 1,263.50
TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES § 1,372.66
TOTAL AMOUNT SUBJECT TO PENALTY AFTER 01/02/2019 § 2,622.76

RECEIVED DEC 112018

www.lakelandelectric.com

Plaase make checks payable to Lakeland Electric P.O. Box 32008 Laksland, FL 33802-2008 834-8535

POWERED FOR LIF[’
Total Amt Due 01/02/2019

000111 000004078 Amount Enclosed :

Disconnect Amt Due 12/13/2018

3556224
$ 1,250.10
$ 262276

T P 1 R O P

TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIST
12051 CORPORATE BLVD
ORLANDO FL 32817-1450

Please note address changss on tha back of the payment stub.

0 D00000QNO02LE27k 00000D035552844

VISIT OUR NEW EXPRESS PAY KIOSKS
Payments will post to your account immediately.

Scan this QR cods at our
Express Pay kiosk
to go directly to your account

Please sea bacl of stub for llosk locations.

0 0000000002kE27e O00BODON35552849



LAKELAND
POWERID 1OR LIFE

Retaln This Porlion For Your Records

Service Location:
3606 PEREGRINE WY # Wii
LAKELAND FL 33811 US

Billing Date :
Account Number :

Total Amount Due |

Payment Due Date :

Payments/Credits since Last Bill :

Previous Balance Remaining :

DUE BY 12/13/2018 TO AVOID DISCONNECT

12/04/2018
36556226

% 5,481.61
01/02/2019
$ -1,464.29
$1,699.20

Water Irrigation

Irrigation Commercial Inside Monthly Base Charge
Water-1000 gal - 183 @ 2.61..... . covveineiennn
Water-1000 gal - 19 @ 3.26........... e
Water-1000 gal - 411 @ 4,25, ,........ . oovvinnns
Inside the City Utility Tax............. .. .cvv.

Current Water Irrigetion Charges...........:

Other Services
Penalty Charges...

Water Excess Impact Fees,....... ..o viinivnneen
Other Services and Aocount Charges...........

..............................

IR RN A R ERE R

{temized Charges

................ $ 26.19
............... $ 33,93
......... Cievis B 61.94
................ $ 1,746.75
................ $ 186.88
................ $ 11,72
................ $ 1,716.00

.

Total Charges

2,055@

1,728.72

TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES §

3,782.41

TOTAL AMOUNT SUBJECT TO PENALTY AFTER 01/02/2018 §

5,481.61

RECEIVED DEC 11 2018

www.lakelandelectric.com

Plaase make checks payable to Lakeland Electric P.O, Box 32008 Lakeland, FL 33802-2008 834-9635

.........................................................................................................................................................

Please return this stub along with your payment and note the account number on your chack or money ordet to snsure proper credit to your account.

POWERED FOR LIFE

000112 000004078
lllllllhnllq|‘|“|||u||l|||1h|"||||||n|||u"n|"m||"|

TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIST
12051 CORPORATE BLVD
ORLANDO FL 32817-1450

Please note address changss on the back of the payment stub.

LX20161204108301700.mi-223-000004078

Account Number :
Disconnect Ami Due 12/13/2018

Total Amt Due 01/02/2018
Amount Enclosed : ‘

3565226
$1,699.20
% 65,481.61

VISIT OUR NEW EXPRESS PAY KIOSKS
Payments will post to your account immediataly.

Scan this QR code at our
Express Pay kiosk
to go directly to your account

Please see baclc of stub for kiosir focations.

0 DDOO0DDODOS4YA1L1 DNOODON355522560 0 DOODONDOOSY8lL1l 000000035552256



POWERTD FDR llH
Relain This Portion For Your Records

Service Location:
3883 WHITE IBIS RD # REC
LAKELAND FL 33811 US

Billing Date :
Account Number ;

Total Amount Due :

Payment Due Dale :
Payments/
Previous B

12/04/2018

3568145 (o
4HO2f2
Credits since Last Bllf : $-888.21
alance was a Credit : $-7.22

Electric Service
General Service Customer Charge...
Electric 6597 KWH @ 0,08016...........
Environmental Charge 6597 KWH @ 0.0021089, .
Fuel Charge 6597 KWH @ 0.Q3875.......... .,
Florida Gross Receipts Tax . .
Florida Regulatory Commission Surcharge.,...‘.‘.
Florida Sales Tax..
Polk County Sales Surtax.
Inside the City Utility Tax '
Current Electric Service Chargea............
Water Service
Water Commercial Inside Monthly Base Charge. .
Water-1000 gal - 5 @ 2.44..
Inside the City Utility Tax...
Current Water Service Charges..............
Other Services
So01id Waste Commercial.......
Wastewater Service. e e
Stormwater Service
Other Services and Account Chargea.....

o

-------

.4

RN

Yo

sae

o
......
.......

L ey

RECEIVED DEC 11 2018

Continued on next page...

s

.....

.......

R A R I

ciraei 8 13.00
...... e e $ 330.84
........ Cou $ 13,02
........... . $ 255.63
e $ 15.73
e $ 0.10
e . 3 43.73
v + a LIl $ 6:29
e vy B 38.49 :
e e 717.78
e $ 26.19
Cea ey $ 12.20
............. . 8 3,84
s 42.23
s B 17.05
e - 70.89
.............. $ 28,52
e 116.46

Trr e v s e

Total Charges

ltemized Chargesa

www.lakelandelectric.com
Plaase maka checks payable to Lakeland Electnc P.O. Box 32006 Laksland, FL 33802-2006 834-9635

000113 000004078
"hllI'Ill“lll'hllllll'Illlll||"h"lllll'l|ll"ll”|Il|l"h

TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIST
120561 CORPORATE BLVD
ORLANDO FL 32817-1450

I!E':.l s
it

2

Please note address changes on the back of the payment stub,

0 0000DDDDO0AEY20 OODOODD35L8L45L

Account Number :
Total Amt Due 01/02/2019

Amount Enclosed :

$ 869.20

VISIT OUR NEW EXPRESS PAY KIOSKS
Payments will post to your account immedlately.

Scan this QR code at our
Exprass Pay kiosk
to go directly to your account

Please see back of stub for kiosk locatlons.

0 000N0DDODDOALY20 000000D035LAL4SL



Resort Pool Services DBA
1171 Mesa Verde Court
Clermont, FL 34711 US
321-689-6210
r.mc@bhotmail.com

Yha6

Invoice 9021

BILLTO
TOWNE PARK 11CDD
12051 Corporate Blvd
orlando, FL 32817 USA

SHIP TO

TOWNE PARK 11CDD
12051 Corporate Blvd
orlando, FL 32817 USA

PLEASE PAY

$1,350.00

AMOUNT

A”(w.‘,TlvVﬂ'Y ary RATE
M;intenancmémgnd Install 1 950.00 950.00
Pool Service
Maintenancs and install 1 400.00 400.00
JANITORIAL o
TOTAL DUE $1,350.00
THANK YOU.

RECEIVED bpEg 11 7018







Towne Park
Community Development District

Monthly Financials



Current Assets
General Checking Account
Deposits
Debt Service Reserve Bond
Debt Service Reserve 2B Bond
Debt Service Reserve 3A Bond
Revenue Bond
Revenue 2B Bond
Revenue 3A Bond
Interest Bond
Interest 2B Bond
interest 3A Bond
Prepayment Bond
Sinking Fund Bond
Capitalized Interest 2B Bond
Capitalized Interest 3A Bond

Accounts Receivable - Due from Developer

Acquisition/Construction Bond
Acquisition/Construction 2B Bond
Acquisition/Construction 3A Bond
Cost of Issuance 2B Bond

Cost of Issuance 3A Bond

Total Current Assets

Investments
Amount Available in Debt Service Funds
Amount To Be Provided

Total Investments

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Retainage Payable 2B Bond
Retainage Payable 3A Bond

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Revenue Bonds Payable - Long-Term

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Net Assets - General Government

Current Year Net Assets - General Govemment

Net Assets, Unrestricted
Current Year Net Assets, Unrestricted

Net Assets, Unrestricted
Current Year Net Assets, Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

Towne Park CDD
Statement of Financial Position

As of 10/31/2018

General Fund Debt Service Capital Projects Long Term Debt Total

Funds Fund Group

Assets
$46,449.92 $46,449.92
4,350.00 4,350.00
$208,937.50 208,937.50
183,520.01 183,520.01
567,440.00 567,440.00
516.80 516.80
783.14 783.14
2,421.48 2,421.48
67,893.75 67,893.75
64,681.75 64,681.75
201,272.05 201,272.05
524,192.69 524,192.69
30,000.00 30,000.00
90,217.60 90,217.60
280,732.54 280,732.54
$269.50 269.50
3,370.08 3,370.08
1,892,278.80 1,892,278.80
8,042,153.38 8,042,153.38
6,431.24 6,431.24
6,436.26 6,436.26
$50,799.92 $2,222,609.31 $9,950,939.26 $0.00 $12,224,348.49
$2,222,609.31 $2,222,609.31
14,042,390.69 14,042,390.69
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,265,000.00 $16,265,000.00
$50,799.92 $2,222,609.31 $9,950,939.26 $16,265,000.00 $28,489,348.49
Liabilities and Net Assets

$747.84 $747.84
$1,666.00 1,666.00
87,181.81 87,181.81
135,675.86 135,675.86
$747.84 $0.00 $224,523.67 $0.00 $225,271.51
$16,265,000.00 $16,265,000.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,265,000.00 $16,265,000.00
$747.84 $0.00 $224,523.67 $16,265,000.00 $16,490,271.51
$30,645.11 $30,645.11
$19,406.97 19,406.97
$2,053,558.68 2,053,558.68
169,050.63 169,050.63
$9,967,537.59 9,967,537.59
(241,122.00) (241,122.00)
$50,052.08 $2,222,609.31 $9,726,415.59 $0.00 $11,999,076.98
$50,799.92 $2,222,609.31 $9,950,939.26 $16,265,000.00 $28,489,348.49




Towne Park CDD
Statement of Activities
As of 10/31/2018

General Fund Debt Service Capital Projects Long Term Debt Total
Funds Fund Group

Revenues
Off-Roll Assessments $49,448.84 $49,448.84
Off-Roll Assessments $169,050.63 169,050.63
Total Revenues $49,448.84 $169,050.63 $0.00 $0.00 $218,499.47

Expenses
Supervisor Fees $600.00 $600.00
D&O Insurance 2,356.00 2,356.00
Trustee Services 2,587.50 2,587.50
Management 2,083.33 2,083.33
Assessment Administration 5,000.00 5,000.00
Legal Advertising 201.26 201.26
Web Site Maintenance 75.00 75.00
Clubhouse Electric 760.54 760.54
Water 236.26 236.26
Clubhouse Water 179.22 179.22
Amenity - Pool Maintenance 1,350.00 1,350.00
Amenity - Internet 74.98 74.98
General Insurance 2,946.00 2,946.00
Property & Casualty 8,613.00 8,613.00
Landscaping Maintenance & Material 2,734.00 2,734.00
Facility Repair & Maintenance 245.00 245.00
Contingency 241,122.00 241,122.00
Total Expenses $30,042.09 $0.00 $241,122.00 $0.00 $271,164.09

Other Revenues (Expenses) & Gains {Losses}

Interest Income $0.22 $0.22
Total Other Revenues (Expenses) & Gains (Losses) $0.22 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.22
Change In Net Assets $19,406.97 $169,050.63 ($241,122.00) $0.00 ($52,664.40)
Net Assets At Beginning Of Year $30,645.11 $2,053,558.68 $9,967,537.59 $0.00 $12,051,741.38

Net Assets At End Of Year $50,052.08 $2,222,609.31 $9,726,415.59 $0.00 $11,999,076.98




Revenues

Off-Rolt Assessments
Developer Collections

Net Revenues

General & Administrative Expenses

Supervisor Fees

D&O Insurance

Trustee Services

Management

Engineering

Assessment Administration

Dissemination Agent

District Counsel

Audit

Travel and Per Diem

Telephone

Postage & Shipping

Copies

Legal Advertising

Miscellaneous

Web Site Maintenance

Dues, Licenses, and Fees

Water

Pond Maintenance

General Insurance

Property & Casualty

Landscaping Maintenance & Material
Pool & Clubhouse

Maintenance Staff

Facility Management

Clubhouse Electric

Amenity - Internet

Facility Repair & Maintenance

Pest Control

Clubhouse & Pool Maintenance

Water

Total General & Administrative Expenses

Total Expenses

Income (Loss) from Operations

Other Income (Expense)

Interest Income
Total Other Income (Expense)

Net Income (Loss)

Towne Park CDD
Budget to Actual

For the Month Ending 10/31/2018

Year To Date

Actual Budget Variance FY 2019
Adopted

Budget

$49,448.84 $7,400.00 $42,048.84 $88,800.00
0.00 16,287.50 (16,287.50) 195,450.00
$49,448.84 $23,687.50 $25,761.34 $284,250.00
$600.00 $333.33 $266.67 $4,000.00
2,356.00 216.67 2,139.33 2,600.00
2,587.50 333.33 2,254.17 4,000.00
2,083.33 2,083.33 (0.00) 25,000.00
0.00 416.67 (416.67) 5,000.00
5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
0.00 333.33 (333.33) 4,000.00

0.00 1,250.00 (1,250.00) 15,000.00

0.00 541.67 (541.67) 6,500.00

0.00 41.67 (41.67) 500.00

0.00 16.67 (16.67) 200.00

0.00 12.50 (12.50) 150.00

0.00 125.00 (125.00) 1,500.00
201.26 250.00 (48.74) 3,000.00
0.00 1,666.67 (1,666.67) 20,000.00

75.00 75.00 0.00 900.00

0.00 20.83 (20.83) 250.00
236.26 666.67 (430.41) 8,000.00
0.00 833.33 (833.33) 10,000.00
2,946.00 270.83 2,675.17 3,250.00
8,613.00 1,000.00 7.613.00 12,000.00
2,734.00 10,416.67 (7,682.67) 125,000.00
0.00 250.00 (250.00) 3,000.00

0.00 250.00 (250.00) 3,000.00
760.54 833.33 (72.79) 10,000.00
74.98 83.33 (8.35) 1,000.00
245.00 208.33 36.67 2,500.00
0.00 41.67 (41.67) 500.00
1,350.00 700.00 650.00 8,400.00
179.22 416.67 (237.45) 5,000.00
$30,042.09 $23,687.50 $6,354.59 284,250.00
$30,042.09 $23,687.50 $6,354.59 284,250.00
$19,406.75 $0.00 $19,406.75 $0.00
$0.22 $0.00 $0.22 $0.00
$0.22 $0.00 $0.22 $0.00
$19,406.97 $0.00 $19,406.97 $0.00




